
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

Our Vision: Green Local Schools aspires to be the model district for rural Ohio that is firmly rooted in
family values while providing the innovation needed for tomorrow’s leaders.

OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call/Attendance

D. Approval of Agenda

E. Approval of Minutes
1. February 1st, 2023 Work Session
2. February 27th, 2023 Regular Session

F. Public Participation
1. Pastor Todd Martin- Smithville Mennonite Church
2. Others that have signed up to participate

G. Legislative Liaison Report
1. HB1

II. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Guidance Counseling Update - Susan Burnett, Jodi Staggs and Katy Smith
B. Curriculum Update - Amanda Framstad
C. Facilities Update

Ill. FINANCIAL AGENDA

A. Financial Reports - February 2023
Review and approve monthly financial statements for February 2023, consolidated balance
sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report, approval of invoices for payment
and February check register with expenditures totaling $234,642.35.

B. Donations - February 2023
From Amount To/For
Brandon & Rebecca Von Almen $360.00 GES Lighthouse Fundraiser

C. Approve the following transportation in lieu of for FY23
1. Montessori School of Wooster

a) Casey & Maura Zace - 2 students
b) Shaun Miller & Joan Zimmerman-Miller - 2 students

I



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

D. Approve transfer from General Fund (001) to School wide Pool (598) in the amount of
$146,632.92.

E. Approve transfer from 300 900A (Parent Teacher Connection) to 018 920C (Middle School
Principal’s Fund) in the amount of $2,248.39.

F. Approve the purchase of one bus. The following bid chart shows the lowest and best bid as
submitted by Cardinal Bus as follows:

Company Cardinal Bus Myers

Brand Blue Bird Thomas

Base Bid $114,879 $121,255

Gas Model $112,156 N/A

Estimated delivery time 12-14 months 15-16 months

G. Approve the purchase of a second bus using the current bid pricing.

H. Update from Ohio Safety Congress and BASA Women’s Leadership Conference

IV. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON RECOMMENDATION OF
THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Employment and Changes for the 2022-2023 school year

1. Substitute Employment
a) Melanie Tomic - Custodian, Secretary, Cafeteria worker, Paraprofessional

Aide; effective 2/24/23
b) Allison Daugherty- Paraprofessional Aide; effective 3/1/23
c) Caitlin Olsen- Cafeteria worker; effective 3/13/23
d) Jenny Vipperman- Cafeteria worker; effective 2/27/23

2. Approve to hire the following temporary substitute teachers not holding a
post-secondary degree per ODE guidelines for the 2022-2023 school year.

a. lan Anderson effective 3/6/23

3. Pit Musicians
a) Jason Raffle - $250

2



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

4. Boys Basketball Tournament Workers- $40 per game
a) Joanne Trogdon
b) Shelly Kauffman
c) Joyce Blough
d) Fritz Kauffman
e) Michele Koch
f) Erik Dravenstott
g) Don Dravenstott
h) Terry Hershberger

5. Burkey Classic Workers
a) TaraMarty-$40
b) Corey Kaufman - $40
c) Eric Nickles - $40
d) Michele Koch - $40
e) Heather Wickens - $40

6. District Volunteers
a) Jesseca Watts-Phillips
b) Heidi Wolf

B. Employment and Changes for the 2023-2024 school year

1. Certified Employment
a) Allison Sprunger- Leave of Absence; effective 8/16/2023

V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Business for Action

1. JUUL Settlement Resolution (Exhibit A)

2. Approve Social Studies curriculum purchase from Savvas (Exhibit B)

3. Second Reading of the 2023-2024 SHS Course Selection Booklet (Exhibit C)

B. Business for Discussion

1. First Reading Board Policies (Exhibit D)
8451 - Disease Carrying and/or Transmitting Insects

2. The Board of Education regular meeting has been scheduled for Monday, April 17,
2023 at 6:30 pm.

3



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:30 PM

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. For the purpose of discussing contract negotiations and to consider the appointment,
employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or compensation of a public
employee.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

4



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1,2023-6:00 PM

WORK SESSION MINUTES

Our Vision: Green Local Schools aspires to be the model district for rural Ohio that is firmly
rooted in family values while providing the innovation needed for tomorrow’s leaders.

OPENING

A. Call to Order

The Green Local Board of Education met in a work session on Wednesday February
1st, 2023 at 6:08 pm, in the Wilbur Berkey Fieldhouse with the following members
present:

Mr. Mike Davis, Mr. Brent Steiner, Mr. Brandon Von Almen and Mr. Brad Yochheim.
Others present were: Superintendent, Mr. Dean Frank and Mrs. Erin VanMeter. Mr.
Randy Brillhart was phone conferenced into the meeting.

B. Roll Call/Attendance

II. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

A. For the purpose of discussing the District Strategic Plan 2021-2024.

Focus Area 5: Facilities and Safety - Mr. Frank shared the Maintenance Master sheet
and gave the board updates regarding the Bus Garage.

Focus Area 4: Business and Finances - Mrs. VanMeter gave a recap of this year’s
Business and Finance committee meetings to date and the board discussed future
levy options

Focus Area 3: Family and Community Engagement - Mr. Frank shared a new
plafform to communicate with parents that will roll out this spring called “Parent
Square” and the development of an Academic Recognition Team.

Focus Area 2: Student Life - Discussed updating our coaching handbook, the student
athletic code of conduct and the development of an athletic council

Focus Area 1: Academics, Leadership, Culture - Mr. Frank gave a short update on
what each building (elementary, middle school, and high school) is developing as far
as goals, measurements, and progress toward completion.

III. ADJOURNMENT

11



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1,2023-6:00 PM

WORK SESSION MINUTES

#23-014 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Steiner to adjourn at 8:33 p.m.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes. Motion carried.

President Treasurer

12



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:00 PM

Our Vision: Green Local Schools aspires to be the model district for rural Ohio that is firmly rooted in
family values while providing the innovation needed for tomorrow’s leaders.

OPENING

A. Call to Order

The Green Local Board of Education met in regular session on Tuesday February 28,
2023 at 6:00 pm, in the Wilbur Berkey Fieldhouse with the following members
present:

Mr. Randy Brillhart, Mr. Mike Davis, Mr. Brent Steiner, Mr. Brandon Von Almen and
Mr. Brad Yochheim. Others present were: Superintendent, Mr. Dean Frank and Mrs.
Erin VanMeter.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call/Attendance

D. Approval of Agenda

#23-015 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Davis to approve the
agenda.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Steiner, yes;
Yochheim, yes; Brillhart, yes; Von Almen, yes. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

#23-016 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Von Almen to enter into
executive session at 6:02 p.m.

1. For the purpose of discussing pending litigation

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

#23-017 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Von Almen to exit executive
session at 6:25 pm and proceed in regular session.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
lndermuhle, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

13



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:00 PM

III. OPENING CONTINUE

A. Approval of Minutes
1. January 9th Organizational Meeting Minutes
2. January 9th Regular Meeting Minutes
3. February 1st Work Session Meeting Minutes

#23-018 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Brilihart to approve January
9th, 2023 Organizational Meeting Minutes, January 9th, 2023 Regular Meeting
Minutes, and February 1st, 2023 Work Session Meeting Minutes.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Steiner, yes; Von Almen,
yes; Yochheim, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

B. Public Participation
1. Pastor Terry Vaught - Paradise Church of the Brethren
2. Others that have signed up to participate

C. Legislative Liaison Report - SBI

IV. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Update on Safety Committee Meeting
B. Update on Family and Engagement Committee Meeting

V. FINANCIAL AGENDA

#23-019 A motion by Mr. Davis was seconded by Mr. Brillhart to accept the following
financial agenda item A - E:

A. Financial Reports - January 2023
Review and approve monthly financial statements for January 2022, consolidated balance
sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report, approval of invoices for payment
and January check register with expenditures totaling $202,517.44.

B. Donations - January 2023
From Amount To/For
Anonymous $60.00 GLS Drama Program
Berkey Trophies $500.00 Berkey Scoreboard Sponsorship
C.A. Leach Builders $1,000.00 Football Scoreboard Sponsorship
Anonymous $1,000.00 SHS Baseball
Institute of Education Sciences $400.00 Green Middle School

C. Approve resolution accepting the amounts and rates as determined by the budget
commission. (Exhibit A)

14



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:00 PM

D. Approve Amendment to Permanent Appropriation for FY2023 (Exhibit B)

E. Approve the transfer of $229,011.21 from General Fund (001) to the SchoolWide Pool Fund
(598)

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

F. Update on Business & Finance Committee Meeting

G. Preschool Update

H. USDA Supply Chain Assistance Funds

VI. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON RECOMMENDATION OF
THE SUPERINTENDENT

#23-020 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Steiner to accept the
following personnel items A & B as recommended by the superintendent:

A. Employment and Changes for the 2022-2023 school year

1. Supplemental Employment
a) Erik Dravenstott - HS Track Varsity Assistant; Step 10, Year 10

2. Substitute Employment
a) Tiffany Gal - Paraprofessional/Teacher’s Aide effective 1/20/23
b) Tiffany Westover- Secretary

3. District Volunteers
a) Jason Sanderson
b) Jane Buch (OHuddle)
c) Christina Hall

B. Pupil Activity Employment and Changes in Employment for the 2022-2023 school
year: (Be it resolved that the following supplemental positions have been first offered
to licensed individuals in the district and no one qualified has applied for and
accepted the position and then the positions have been offered to licensed individuals
not employed by the district and no one qualified has accepted the position.)

1. Pupil Activity Employment for the 2022-2023 school year
a) Jace Watts- Freshman Boys Basketball; Step 4, Year 5
b) Kris Kendle- HS Track Varsity Assistant; Step 10, Year 17
c) Lori Gale- HS Track Varsity Assistant; Step 2, Year 2

15



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:00 PM

d) Thomas Gress- HS Softball Assistant; Step 2, Year 2

2. Extra-Curricular Volunteers
a) Mike Shutt - HS Baseball
b) Ted Naumoff- HS Baseball
c) Don Dravenstott-HS Track
d) Cole Smith- HS Track
e) Kelsey Knizer- HS Softball

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

VII. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

#23-021 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Brilihart to approve the
following business for action items A.1-6:

A. Business for Action

1. Approve the attached list of seniors for the year 2023 graduation upon completion of
all local and state requirements. (Exhibit C)

2. Approve Jaiden Bowman for Graduation (Adult Learner 22+ Diploma Program)

3. Approve Green Middle School and Smithville High School continuing membership in
the Ohio High School Athletic Association for the 2023-2024 school year. It is agreed
that these schools will conduct athletics in accordance with the constitution, bylaws,
regulations, interpretations and decisions of the OHSAA. (Exhibit D)

4. Approve 2023-2024 District Calendar (Exhibit E)

5. Approve Overnight Trip Request- District Wrestling Tournament (Exhibit F)

6. Approve Overnight Trip Request- State Wrestling Tournament (Exhibit G)

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

B. Business for Discussion

1. First Reading Board Policies
3120.08 - Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/extra-curricular activities
5111 - Eligibility of Resident/ Non Resident Students
7440 - Facility Security
8210 - School Calendar

16



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 6:00 PM

8320 - Personal Files
8330 - Student Records
8600 - Transportation

2. First Reading of the 2023-2024 SHS Course Selection Booklet (Exhibit H)

3. Items from members of the Board of Education

4. The Board of Education regular meeting has been scheduled for Monday, March 20th,
2023.

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

#23-022 A motion by Mr. Von Almen was seconded by Mr. Davis to enter into
executive session at 8:21 p.m.

1. For the purpose of contract negotiation and for the consideration of the appointment,
employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public
employee

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

#23-023 A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Davis to adjourn at 9:09 p.m.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Von Almen, yes; Brillhart, yes. Motion carried.

17



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONThLY FINANCIAL UPDATE

FEBRUARY 2023

General Fund
Budget to Actual_Report

CV vs. PY
FY 2023 FY 2023 Variance Period* FY 2022 Increase!(Decrease)
Forecast Actual to Date Variance % % Actual to Date %

Beginning Cash Balance $6,416,691 $6,416,691 $4,612,603

Revenues:

Real Estate Taxes $4,386,998 $ 3,529,830 ($857,168) 80.46% 67% $3,154,575 11.90%
Personal Property Taxes $470,621 $ 198,519 ($272,102) 42.18% 67% $143,247 0.00%
Income Taxes $885,722 $ 721,685 ($164,037) 81.48% 67% $646,301 11.66%
Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid $5,990,222 $ 3,995,386 ($1,994,836) 66.70% 67% $4,167,345 -4.13%
Restricted Grants-in-Aid $331,795 $ 219,610 ($112,185) 66.19% 67% $318,817 -31.12%
Property Tax Allocation $614,747 $ 310,962 ($303,785) 50.58% 67% $309,745 0.00%
All Other $414,107 $ 602,203 $188,096 145.42% 67% $299,420 101.12%

Total Revenue $13,094,212 $9,578,196 ($3,516,017) 73.15% 67% $9,039,450 5.96%

Expenditures:
Salaries and wages $5,688,855 $3,809,474 ($1,879,381) 66.96% 67% $3,459,079 10.13%
Employee Fringe Benefits $2,136,120 $1,528,467 ($607,653) 71.55% 67% $1,363,402 12.11%
Purchased Services $1,665,317 $1,033,183 ($632,134) 62.04% 67% $1,074,437 -3.84%
Supplies and Materials $513,060 $278,172 ($234,888) 54.22% 67% $275,204 1.08%
Capital Outlay $209,841 $ 125,235 ($84,606) 59.68% 67% $124,645 0.00%
Other $96,112 $50,658 ($45,454) 52.71% 67% $52,858 -4.16%

Total Expenditures $10,309,305 $6,825,189 ($3,484,116) 66.20% 67% $6,349,625 7.49%

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Operting Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out $ (1,598,663) $ (3,835,315) $ 696,883.00

Total Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (1,598,663) $ (3,835,315) $ 696,883.00

Revenue over (under) Expenditures $1,186,244 ($1,082,308) $1,992,943

Ending Cash Balance $7,592,867 $5,334,383 $6,605,546
Encumbrances $939,266 $951,948
Available Unencumbered Balance $4,395,116 $5,653,598

Financial Summary - Funds

Cash Flow Summary:
Total Revenue Current Month All Funds $2,990,516
Total Expenditures Current Month All Funds $1,338,799
Total Month End Cash Balance $1,651,717

Appropriation Summary:

Permanent Appropriations Current Year All Funds $17,516,544
Prior Fiscal Year Carryover Encumbrances $434,513
Total Available All Funds $17,082,031
Fiscal Year To Date Expenses All Funds $14,240,155
Fiscal Year To Date % expended All Funds 83.36%



E
FIN

A
N

C
E

PL
U

S
PA

G
E

N
U

M
B

ER
:

9
D

A
T

E
:0

3
/0

1
/2

0
2

3
G

R
E

E
N

LO
C

A
L

SC
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

IM
E

:
1
3
:5

4
:5

6
O

H
C

ash
P

o
s
itio

n
R

e
p
o
rt

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
8

/2
3

FU
N

D
SC

C
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

B
E

G
IN

B
A

LA
N

C
E

M
TD

FY
TD

M
TD

FY
TD

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

U
N

EN
C

U
M

B
ER

ED
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

EN
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

0
0
1

6
,4

1
6

,6
9

0
.6

8
2

,2
7

3
0

7
4

.4
2

9
,5

7
8
,3

9
5
.5

0
1
,0

3
7
,1

6
0
.1

0
1

0
,6

6
0

,5
0

3
.7

5
5

,3
3

4
,5

8
2

.4
3

9
3

9
,2

6
6
.4

0
4
,3

9
5
,3

1
6
.0

3

002
1

,1
8

4
,3

5
4

.1
2

2
3
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
7
4
6
,5

5
6

.7
9

0
.0

0
3
3
7
,7

5
2
.1

7
1
,5

9
3
,1

5
8
.7

4
0

.0
0

1
,5

9
3
,1

5
8
.7

4

003
5
7
5
,5

5
5
.2

9
7
6
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
9
2
,8

2
2
.6

3
5

4
1

.7
0

1
0
9
,2

7
7
.4

5
6

5
9

,1
0

0
.4

7
4
7
,1

4
5
.5

3
6
1

1
,9

5
4
.9

4

006
5
2
5
,4

0
5
.3

8
4

7
,4

5
6

.1
5

2
6
2
,4

3
7

.3
7

4
3

,0
4

4
.3

0
2

7
4

,0
1

1
.0

5
5
1
3
,8

3
1
.7

0
2
5

,6
9

2
.5

4
4

8
8

,1
3

9
.1

6

007
5
4
,9

2
1
.5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,9

2
1

.5
9

0
.0

0
5

4
,9

2
1

.5
9

0
1
1

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6

,9
7

5
.9

8
2
4
3
.3

0
9

5
7

.9
9

6
,0

1
7

.9
9

3
,6

5
4

.5
1

2
,3

6
3

.4
8

0
1
4

3
3

.2
9

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.2

9
0

.0
0

3
3
.2

9

018
6

2
,0

5
4

.4
1

2
1

,8
8

5
.0

0
5
9
,8

1
7

.8
0

2
,8

1
2

.8
1

4
4

,2
4

9
.3

5
7
7
,6

2
2

.8
6

6
,1

6
8

.0
8

7
1
,4

5
4

.7
8

019
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
5
.0

1
7
9

4
.9

9
7

3
0
.0

0
6
4
.9

9

0
2
2

2
,4

3
2

.6
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

3
2

.6
8

0
.0

0
2

,4
3

2
.6

8

0
3

4
5
5
4
,7

1
8
.3

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5

,7
9

7
.6

0
4
9
,4

0
1
.0

7
3

,5
0

5
,3

1
7

.2
3

3
9

,2
6

0
.3

2
3
,4

6
6
,0

5
6
.9

1

200
9

1
,0

8
1

.6
8

1
0

,4
7

9
.9

0
8
3
,0

8
0

.4
3

2
4

,7
6

2
.0

1
8
3
,8

3
2
.7

9
9

0
,3

2
9

.3
2

3
2

,0
4
1
.3

8
5
8

,2
8

7
.9

4

3
0
0

1
5
7
,1

0
1
.2

4
2

1
,5

3
0

.5
4

1
7
6
,0

1
2

.1
5

6
,7

8
0
.1

4
1

7
9

,1
2

9
.2

9
1

5
3

,9
8
4
.1

0
5

2
,3

4
3

.0
8

1
0
1

,6
4

1
.0

2

4
5
1

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

0
.0

0



PA
G

E
N

U
M

B
ER

:
10

E
FIN

A
N

C
E

PL
U

S
D

A
T

E
:0

3
/0

1
/2

0
2

3
G

R
EEN

LO
C

A
L

SC
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
T

IM
E

:
1
3
:5

4
:5

6
O

H
C

ash
P

o
s
itio

n
R

e
p

o
rt

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
PE

R
IO

D
:

8
/2

3

FU
N

D
SC

C
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

B
E

G
IN

B
A

LA
N

C
E

M
TD

FY
TD

M
TD

FY
TD

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

U
N

EN
C

U
M

B
ER

ED
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

EN
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

461
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

4
5

.6
8

0
.0

0
3

,0
4

5
.6

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

467
2
5
1
,6

5
9
.2

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
2
,9

6
3
.6

7
1
6
1
,6

7
5
.2

9
8

9
,9

8
3

.9
9

3
8

,2
8
8

.8
1

5
1
,6

9
5
.1

8

507
2
,6

9
7
.3

5
2
1
,6

1
6
.1

5
9
8
2
,4

1
6
.4

3
4

,2
2

0
.0

8
9
8
9
,3

3
3
.8

6
-4

,2
2
0
.0

8
8
6

,6
8
3
.8

6
—

9
0

,9
0

3
.9

4

516
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

5
8
.6

4
2
0
,1

1
8

.6
4

3
,1

2
2

.9
4

2
5

,8
9

3
.3

0
-5

,7
7
4
.6

6
2

,2
4
6

.8
2

-8
,0

2
1
.4

8

572
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
2

1
4

.0
0

-1
,2

1
4
.0

0

5
9
8

6
2
,4

1
3
.6

4
2
6
3
,5

8
7
.4

4
1

,0
6

0
,3

5
5

.4
6

1
8
6
,3

5
0
.7

2
1

,3
1

5
,8

8
7

.3
0

-1
9

3
,1

1
8

.2
0

1
,6

4
6

.0
8

-1
9

4
,7

6
4

.2
8

5
9
9

0
.0

0
2

,6
2

8
.0

0
2

,6
2
8
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
2

8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,6
2

8
.0

0

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

S
:

9
,9

4
1

,1
1

8
.9

3
2
,9

9
0
,5

1
6
.2

4
1

6
,1

8
2
,3

6
2
.8

6
1

,3
3

8
,7

9
9

.3
7

1
4
,2

4
0
,1

5
5
.3

5
1

1
,8

8
3

,3
2

6
.4

4
1
,2

7
5
,3

8
1
.4

1
1

0
,6

0
7
,9

4
5

.0
3



Farmer’s Bank
Farmer’s Bank - Sweep
Star Ohio
Star Ohio-Building Fund

eFinance Plus Balancing

February 2023

Total

Account Balances

$ 649,871.55

$ 5,737,357.78

$ 1,388,474.52

$ 795,874.12
$8,571,577.97

Investments $3,333,529.15
Treas. & Bonds $0.00
COD-5/3 Securities $0.00
Other Securities

Total $3,333,529.15

Cash in Transit - EZ Pay $2,605.00
Payroll Quarterly Deduction -$38.38
NSF Checks - to be collected $10.00
Interest not yet recorded $0.00
Deposit in Transit $0.00
Petty Cash $100.00
Change Funds $2,550.00
Deposit in Transit -$2.33

Total $5,224.29

Total $0.00

Outstanding Checks -$27,004.97

Bank Balances $11,883,326.44

eFlnance Plus
Fund Balance $11,883,326.44

INot Balanced amount I $0001

CASH POSITION REPORT



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS

FEBRUARY 2023 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION AMOUNT
105028 02/02/23 24505 20/20 CHEMICAL CO. REPAIRS & CHEMICALS $ 1,175.38
105029 02/02/23 10000663 AKRON BEARING CO. I FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 189.43
105030 02/02/23 7047 ALSTAGE LIGHTING & EPSON 8500 LUMEN LA $ 500.00
105030 02/02/23 7047 ALSTAGE LIGHTING & EPSON 8500 LUMEN LA $ 1,248.00
105030 02/02/23 7047 ALSTAGE LIGHTING & EPSON 8500 LUMEN LA $ 3,456.00
105030 02/02/23 7047 ALSTAGE LIGHTING & EPSON 8500 LUMEN LA $ 7,396.00
105031 02/02/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 599 N SUMMIT ST - N $ 161.67
105031 02/02/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 490S SUMMIT ST - B $ 296.00
105031 02/02/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI $ 1,261.00
105031 02/02/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P SCHOOL FLASHERS $ 26.50
105032 02/02/23 10000617 BACKGROUND INVESTIG BIB- FY23 VOLUNTEER $ 16.45
105032 02/02/23 10000617 BACKGROUND INVESTIG BIB SUBSCRIPTION $ 14.00
105033 02/02/23 26160 BARNES & NOBLE COLL FY23 COLLEGE CREDIT $ 85.78
105033 02/02/23 26160 BARNES & NOBLE COLL FY23 COLLEGE CREDIT $ 1,006.55
105034 02/02/23 602 BEAVER WHOLESALE ME BEAVER MEATS FOR CO $ 74.49
105035 02/02/23 8385 BEELER’S DRAIN CLEA DRAIN SERVICES, CLE $ 205.00
105036 02/02/23 9412 CARDINAL BUS SALES FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 1,481.38
105037 02/02/23 15750 CONNECTION EDUCATIO FY23 LEAP PROGRAM F $ 32,625.00
105038 02/02/23 10000541 G & L SUPPLY CO FY23 CUSTODIAL SUPP $ 793.05
105039 02/02/23 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 480 E MAIN - VO-AG $ 920.50
105039 02/02/23 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 490 S SUMMIT - BUS $ 91.95
105039 02/02/23 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 599 N SUMMIT - NEW $ 1,075.55
105040 02/02/23 10000485 ENCOMPASS CHRISTIAN ENCOMPASS CHRISTIAN $ 11,500.00
105041 02/02/23 598 FRIENDLY WHOLESALE SUPPLIES FOR THE CO $ 234.31
105042 02/02/23 10000926 LAKELAND COMMUNITY CCP TEXTBOOKS $ 30.00
105043 02/02/23 560 M.CONLEY COMPANY SUPPLIES/CLEANING $ 472.35
105044 02/02/23 14155 MEDPRO GROUP FY23 BUS DRIVERS PH $ 70.00
105045 02/02/23 230 MULTI-COUNTY JUVENI FY23 DETENTION HOM $ 7,880.25
105046 02/02/23 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER SEUSSICAL ROYALTY $ 257.26
105046 02/02/23 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER ESTIMATED SHIPPING! $ 150.00
105046 02/02/23 6662 MUSIC THEATRE INTER OVERAGE FOR PO#G230 $ 52.13
105047 02/02/23 18105 NEFF COMPANY ATHLETIC SUPPLIES S $ 41.85
105048 02/02/23 19218 OHIO ASSOCIATION OF 2023 OAEP SPRING CO $ 235.00
105049 02/02/23 267 ORLO AUTO PARTS INC FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 25.52
105050 02/02/23 19116 ORRVILLE PLUMBING & GREASE TRAP/CONCESS $ 1,122.60
105051 02/02/23 278 PELLEGRINO MUSIC CE OPEN P0 FOR BAND SU $ 48.35
105052 02/02/23 20258 POINT SPRING & DRIV FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 725.32
105053 02/02/23 10000747 REALLY GREAT READIN REALLY GREAT READIN $ 354.00
105054 02/02/23 127 SANTMYER ENERGY INC FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 11,288.14
105055 02/02/23 22287 SCHOLASTIC INC GMS INDEPENDENT REA $ 7.49
105056 02/02/23 26415 SOCCER.COM GAME BALLS $ 170.00
105056 02/02/23 26415 SOCCER.COM ADDITIONAL ACCOUNT $ 180.00
105056 02/02/23 26415 SOCCER.COM ESTIMATED SHIPPING! $ 9.99
105057 02/02/23 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG LEGAL SERVICE $ 315.00
105058 02/02/23 357 STANTON’S SHEET MUS BLANKET PURCHASE OR $ 68.34
105058 02/02/23 357 STANTON’S SHEET MUS SHEET MUSIC $ 96.12
105059 02/02/23 10000021 BLUUM OF MINNESOTA, PD - SMART-6HR-ONSI $ 1,799.00
105060 02/02/23 11080 OHIO EDUCATIONAL TE OHIO EDUCATIONAL TE $ 260.00
105061 02/02/23 26322 UNITY SCHOOL BUS PA FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 261.38
105062 02/02/23 10000082 WHISLER PLUMBING AN FY23 SERVICE & REPA $ 315.00
105063 02/02/23 10000858 WHITNEY STUMP POLICE OFFICERS WOR $ 160.00
105064 02/02/23 26348 WOODARSKI ELECTRIC WOODSHOP FEEDER PRO $ 4,675.00
105065 02/02/23 10000525 YMCA OF WAYNE COUNT 22-23 SCHOOL YEAR- $ 1,831.33
105066 02/03/23 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL DED:72760 SMTHVLTX $ 4,216.48
105066 02/03/23 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL DED:72760M SMTHVLTX $ 50.83
105067 02/06/23 507 ALBRIGHT WELDING SU SUPPLIES AND MATERI $ 46.00
105068 02/06/23 26334 ALL-WAYS TRANSPLUS ADVISOR AND STUDENT $ 650.00
105068 02/06/23 26334 ALL-WAYS TRANSPLUS CHARTER BUS TO LOUI $ 4,350.00
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM GIFTED CURRICULUM $ 219.79
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM 800 COUNT SMALL PAP $ 27.99
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM 400 PLASTIC FORKS $ 11.99
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ (82.97)
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZONCOM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ (21.39)
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 119.46
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 209.95
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 309.84
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 440.22
105069 02/06/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 490.79
105070 02/06/23 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 SHS TELEPHONE $ 542.21
105070 02/06/23 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 GMS TELEPHONE $ 291.92
105070 02/06/23 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 GES TELEPHONE $ 217.17
105070 02/06/23 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 FH TELEPHONE S $ 98.71
105070 02/06/23 9601 BRIGHTSPEED FY22 BUS GARAGE TEL $ 59.00



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 2
FEBRUARY 2023 CHECK REGISTER

105071 02/06/23 598 FRIENDLY WHOLESALE FFA EVENT COSTS $ 312.15
105072 02/06/23 10000901 KAWAI PIANO GALLERY PIANO DOLLY $ 541.70
105073 02/06/23 15748 KEIM LUMBER COMPANY PALLET OF HARDWOOD $ 125.00
105073 02/06/23 15748 KEIM LUMBER COMPANY SAWSTOP BRAKE CARTR $ 94.99
105074 02/06/23 4183 LOWE’S FY23 CUSTODIAL SUPP $ 190.00
105074 02/06/23 4183 LOWE’S FY23 MAINTENANCE SU $ 93.36
105074 02/06/23 4183 LOWE’S CLASSROOM SUPPLIES- $ 46.44
105074 02/06/23 4183 LOWE’S METALANDWOODSUPP $ 664.16
105074 02/06/23 4183 LOWE’S AG PROJECT COST (PR $ 102.09
105074 02/06/23 4183 LOWE’S COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 285.63
105075 02/06/23 10000930 NORTH CANTON CITY S WINTER SPORTS ENTRY $ 450.00
105076 02/06/23 9632 RUSH TRUCK CENTER, FY23 BUS MAINTENANC $ 171.05
105077 02/06/23 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G DEPOSIT FOR SENIORS $ 1,000.00
105078 02/06/23 22244 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPO AED BATTERY & MISC $ 548.13
105079 02/06/23 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE FY23 OFFICE SUPPLIE $ 21.99
105079 02/06/23 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE FY23 OFFICE SUPPLIE $ 148.50
105080 02/06/23 136 STEINER LUMBER SMIT BUILDING MATERIALS $ 535.85
105081 02/06/23 26212 THAT’S A WRAP CAFE PEPPERONI ROLLS- 6 $ 760.50
105082 02/06/23 416 WAYNE COUNTY HEALTH 2023 FOOD SERVICE L $ 653.00
105083 02/08/23 10000570 PETTY CASH ON BEHAL START UP CASH FOR S $ 20000
105084 02/10/23 3159 ADAMS BOOK COMPANY SHS ELA BOOKS $ 59.50
105085 02/10/23 12205 AMY FRASE BODY COMPOSITION AS $ 85.00
105086 02/10/23 26160 BARNES & NOBLE COLL FY23 COLLEGE CREDIT $ 579.96
105087 02/10/23 9647 C R BLOOMS LLC FUNERAL FLOWERS FRO $ 70.00
105087 02/10/23 9647 C R BLOOMS LLC FLOWERS FOR VARIOUS $ 28.00
105088 02/10/23 10000780 CAPSIM MANAGEMENTS BUSINESS CLASS MATE $ 54.00
105089 02/10/23 10000768 CLAYMONT CITY SCHOO WINTER SPORTS ENTRY $ 200.00
105090 02/10/23 11023 EJTHERAPY FY23OCCUPATIONALT $ 4,348.55
105091 02/10/23 10000677 GAME ONE BASEBALL VARSITY SC $ 16.00
105091 02/10/23 10000677 GAME ONE BASEBALLJV SCOREBO $ 16.00
105091 02/10/23 10000677 GAME ONE ESTIMATED SHIPPING! $ 8.00
105092 02/10/23 15775 KIMBLE RECYCLING&DI FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 860.12
105092 02/10/23 15775 KIMBLE RECYCLING&DI FY23 SUPER BLANKET $ 50.00
105093 02/10/23 560 M.CONLEY COMPANY SUPPLIES/CLEANING $ 484.94
105094 02/10/23 14155 MEDPRO GROUP FY23 BUS DRIVERS PH $ 87.00
105094 02/10/23 14155 MEDPRO GROUP FY23 BUS DRIVERS PH $ 95.00
105094 02/10/23 14155 MEDPRO GROUP FY23 BUS DRIVERS PH $ 110.00
105095 02/10/23 6395 M-F ATHLETIC COMPAN FIRST PLACE PRO ELI $ 754.11
105096 02/10/23 10000932 NORTH POINT ESC DETENTION SERVICES $ 784.00
105097 02/10/23 20029 POWER OF PEN MISSING JUDGE FEE $ 50.00
105098 02/10/23 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G PIZZA FOR GMS LEAD $ 78.00
105099 02/10/23 10000933 STEVEN DAVIS VOLUNTEER COACHING $ 203.90
105100 02/10/23 23279 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC SUPPLEMNTAL TEACHIN $ 47.19
105101 02/10/23 10000800 VERNIER SOFTWARE & SCIENCE LAB EQUIPME $ 1,894.39
105102 02/10/23 25043 WOOSTER COMMUNITY H FY 23 ATHLETIC TRAI $ 3,230.00
105103 02/15/23 9690 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS SUPER BLANKET P023 $ 157.85
105104 02/15/23 425 BUEHLER’S INC. SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 34.04
105104 02/15/23 425 BUEHLER’S INC. ITEMS FOR CONCESSIO $ 116.85
105105 02/15/23 10000880 CONCORD THEATRICALS COARSE ACTING STRIK $ 12.95
105105 02/15/23 10000880 CONCORD THEATRICALS THE COARSE ACTING S $ 12.95
105105 02/15/23 10000880 CONCORD THEATRICALS THE THIRD GREAT COA $ 12.95
105105 02/15/23 10000880 CONCORD THEATRICALS FOUR PLAYS FOR COAR $ 12.95
105105 02/15/23 10000880 CONCORD THEATRICALS ESTIMATED SHIPPING! $ 10.20
105106 02/15/23 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO 490 5 SUMMIT - BUS $ 61.04
105106 02/15/23 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO 484 E MAIN - VO-AG $ 629.59
105106 02/15/23 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO 599 N SUMMER - NEW $ 1,223.70
105107 02/15/23 10000878 EMERGENT PRESS AIM (ACCEPT, IDENTI $ 75.00
105107 02/15/23 10000878 EMERGENT PRESS AIM: A BEHAVIORAL A $ 130.00
105107 02/15/23 10000878 EMERGENT PRESS POSSIBLE SHIPPING & $ 30.00
105108 02/15/23 10000135 EPIC SPORTS 12” JUGS SOFTIE SOF $ 123.05
105109 02/15/23 10000914 JOSHUA SUMMERS POLICE OFFICERS WOR $ 160.00
105110 02/15/23 10000261 JOSTENS SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 12.40
105111 02/15/23 10000926 LAKELAND COMMUNITY UNRETURNED SUMMER 2 $ 111.00
105112 02/15/23 230 MULTI-COUNTY JUVENI FY23 DETENTION HOM $ 1,359.24
105113 02/15/23 26191 OHIO ASSOC. OF PUPI OAPSA CONFERENCES- $ 100.00
105114 02/15/23 826 ORRVILLE CITY SCHOO FALL SPORTS ENTRY F $ 203.00
105115 02/15/23 10000203 PEPSI-COLA METRO. B PEPSI PRODUCTS FOR $ 391.39
105116 02/15/23 829 QUILL CORPORATION SNACKS $ 58.27
105117 02/15/23 4738 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL BUS GARAGE / WATER $ 73.10
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM BLANKET P0 FOR SUPP $ 88.00
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM THE GLASS CASTLE BY $ 65.67
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON .COM INTERNATIONAL DVD P $ 39.95
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM THE GLASS CASTLE BO $ 29.85
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM SMOKE MACHINE $ 55.99



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS

FEBRUARY 2023 CHECK REGISTER

105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM SAMSON TECHNOLOGIES $ 69.99
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM AIKELA DUAL WIRELES $ 39.99
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM 1OX12 FT BLACK BACK $ 27.27
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM lox 7 FT GREEN BAC $ 18.47
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM LUXCEO 2 PACK RGB T $ 89.99
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM TEACHING DOCUMENT C $ 109.00
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM SURGE PROTECTOR $ 24.99
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM CANDY AND STUDENT I $ 39.98
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM CANDYANDSTUDENTI $ 137.83
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 41.97
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM COSTUMES AND PROPS $ 204.22
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM CAREER DEVELOPMENT $ 58.71
105130 02/21/23 7193 AMAZON.COM SENSORY ROOM MATERI $ 20.44
105131 02/21/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P SCHOOL FLASHERS $ 97.78
105132 02/21/23 26093 SYLVART STUDIOS FRAME FOR CLASS OF $ 199.00
105133 02/21/23 10000657 THE OHIO STATE UNIV BOOKSTORE TRANSACTI $ 434.03
105134 02/21/23 24010 U.S.GAMES ADVANCE PRO SOFT TA $ 86.97
105134 02/21/23 24010 U.S.GAMES PLAYGROUND EQUIPMEN $ 80.97
105134 02/21/23 24010 U.S.GAMES FREIGHT $ 14.57
105134 02/21/23 24010 U.S.GAMES FREIGHT $ 15.65
105135 02/24/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 599 N SUMMIT ST - N $ 9,087.68
105135 02/24/23 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI $ 33.87
105136 02/24/23 530 BASA BASA ANNUAL WOMEN I $ 295.00
105137 02/24/23 10000854 DELTAMATH SOLUTIONS SCHOOLWIDE LICENSE $ 145.00
105138 02/24/23 26425 EDMENTUM INC HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT $ 1,000.00
105139 02/24/23 11094 EXPERTT’S SHORTSLEEVET-SHIR $ 232.00
105140 02/24/23 12055 FLORIDA FARM BUREAU FUNDRAISER- NUTS $ 1,527.00
105141 02/24/23 6420 MAGICAL THEATRE COM TRUE STORY OF THE 3 $ 144.00
105142 02/24/23 17076 MEDCO MEDICAL SUPPL ATHLETIC TRAINING S $ 17.61
105143 02/24/23 26171 MOLLY HAWKINS’ WHOL VARIOUS ART SUPPLIE $ 379.95
105143 02/24/23 26171 MOLLY HAWKINS’ WHOL ESTIMATED SHIPPING/ $ 15.87
105144 02/24/23 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OPEN P0 TO STAPLES $ 169.32
105144 02/24/23 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OPEN P0 FOR STAPLES $ 169.33
105145 02/24/23 4053 LOCKSMITH SHOP FY23 DISTRICT KEYS $ 123.40
V998751 02/03/23 10000269 RECONCILIATION CHAN RETURN OF CHANGE FU $ 200.00
V998752 02/07/23 6541 MIDLAND COUNCIL OF NETWORK EQUIPMENT M $ 600.00
V998753 02/07/23 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO SPEECH - MICHELLE B $ 6,566.24
V998753 02/07/23 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO FY23INTERNATIONAL B $ 15,629.00
V998753 02/07/23 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO FY23 MIDDLE SCHOOL $ 20.00
V998754 02/08/23 10000028 DEAN E FRANK FY23 REIMBURSE SUPT $ 124.45
V998755 02/08/23 10000049 KYLE L INDERMUHLE TUITION REIMB2O-21 $ 180.00
V998756 02/08/23 10000866 KIMBERLY MILLER BEHAVIORAL CONSULTA $ 3,102.50
V998757 02/08/23 10000929 PHILIP S OLSEN MILEAGE FOR CONFERE $ 133.62
V998758 02/08/23 10000898 PARENTSQUARE INC. PARENT SQUARE YEARL $ 8,330.00
V998759 02/08/23 10000417 MELISSA A STEWART REIMBURSEMENT $ 91.40
V998760 02/08/23 10000832 CHRISTINE WILFORD KALAHARI REFUND $ 45.14
V998761 02/08/23 10000391 JENNIFERIWINKLER REIMBURSEMENT $ 463.28
V998762 02/09/23 900006 ARBITER PAY CHECK TO ARBITER $ 1,500.00
V998762 02/09/23 900006 ARBITER PAY CHECK TO ARBITER $ 2,100.00
V998763 02/13/23 10000735 CAFETERIA HOT CHOCOLATE FOR H $ 83.00
V998773 02/17/23 10000269 RECONCILIATION CHAN RETURN OF CHANGE FU $ 200.00
V998773 02/17/23 10000269 RECONCILIATION CHAN RETURN OF CHANGE FU $ (200.00)
V998774 02/17/23 10000238 THE NUTRITION GROUP $ 30,628.65
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 1% $ 23.87
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 10% $ 211.07
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 22% $ 452.54
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 23% $ 486.18
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 32% $ 675.83
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 4% $ 86.85
V998775 02/17/23 8157 BWC 8% $ 165.66
V998776 02/22/23 10000069 CHRISTINE J MILLER ORDERED COOKIES FOR $ 142.97
V998776 02/22/23 10000069 CHRISTINE J MILLER REIMBURSEMENT FOR S $ 88.12
V998776 02/22/23 10000069 CHRISTINE J MILLER REIMBURSEMENT FOR S $ 247.62
V998776 02/22/23 10000069 CHRISTINE i MILLER REIMBURSEMENT FOR S $ 107.95
V998777 02/22/23 10000904 RICHELLE L SWINEFOR MILEAGE FOR PD DAY $ 71.62
V998777 02/22/23 10000904 RICHELLE L SWINEFOR ADDITIONAL MILEAGE $ 62.00
V998777 02/22/23 10000904 RICHELLE L SWINEFOR MEAL REIMBURSEMENT $ 26.47
V998778 02/24/23 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT SHS COPIER RENTAL $ 744.95
V998778 02/24/23 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT GMS COPIER RENTAL $ 744.95
V998778 02/24/23 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT GES #1 COPIER RENTA $ 744.95
V998778 02/24/23 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT GES #2 COPIER RENTA $ 744.95
V998779 02/24/23 24078 U.S.BANK EQUIPMENT BOE COPIER $ 444.94
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 54.57
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA MISC SUPPLIES FOR S $ 57.74



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 4
FEBRUARY 2023 CHECK REGISTER

V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA SAFETY COUNCIL- WOO $ 40.00
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA 6TH GRADE SCIENCE C $ 58.87
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA CLASSROOM SUPPLIES- $ 37.71
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA VISA FOR ALDI GROCE $ 144.51
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA CLASSROOM SUPPLIES- $ 28.31
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA LODGING FOR OMEA PD $ 330.19
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA MEALS FOR OMEA CONF $ 51.32
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA PARKING FOR OMEA CO $ 38.49
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA VARIOUSARTANDCLE $ 95.70
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA 2023 ANNUAL CPIM CE $ 100.00
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA OASBO ANNUAL CONFER $ 425.00
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA CAT6 CABLE FOR GYM $ 24.99
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA ALDI GROCERIES FOR $ 190.51
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA GREENHOUSE SUPPLIES $ 243.30
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 57.38
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA CHIPS AND POP MS RE $ 78.44
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA DOLLAR GENERAL SUPE $ 108.20
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA MISC ITEMS FOR SCHO $ 965.06
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA OPEN P0 TO VISA TO $ 77.68
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA TO USE AT HARBOR FR $ 324.89
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA SUPER BLANKET PURCH $ 46.95
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA MONTHLY FFA MEETING $ 141.42
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA FFA ITEM PERSONALIZ $ 20.22
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA FFA EVENT COSTS $ 229.54
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA FFA SUPPLIES- OFFIC $ 97.78
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA NATIONAL HONOR SOCI $ 59.09
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA ESTIMATED SHIPPING! $ 9.10
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA SUPPLIES FOR THE CO $ 172.98
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA EASTON GHOST ADVANC $ 349.95
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA COACHES CLINIC $ 87.41
V998781 02/24/23 245202 VISA TEAM OUTING/BONDING $ 1,031.40
V998782 02/28/23 10000217 FARMERS BANK MONTHLY FEE $ 128.45

$ 234,642.35



Fund Number Fund Name
001 General Fund
002 Bond Retirement Fund

003 Permanent Improvement

006 Food Service
007 Trust Funds
011 Greenhouse Fund
014 Rotary Fund
018 Principal Activity Account
019 Other Grants (AEP Stem)
022 Tournament Funds

034 Building Maintenance Fund
200 Student Managed Activities
300 District Managed Student Activities
451 Network Subsidy Grant
461 Voc Educ Enhancement (Agricultural Grant)

467 Student Wellness & Success Funds
499 Other State Grants
507 ESSER (Elem & Secondary School Emergency Relief)
516 IDEA B(ARP)

572 Expanding Opportunities Grant

598 Schoolwide Pool



SU
N

G
A

R
D

K
-1

2
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

/0
1

/2
0

2
3

T
IM

E
:

1
4
:0

3
:4

4

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
8
/2

3

G
R

E
E

N
L

O
C

A
L

SC
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
P

R
IN

T
C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

H
E

E
T

PA
G

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
T

A
T

M
N

71
1

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

IT
L

E

A
1

0
0

0
0

C
A

SH
T

O
T

A
L

C
A

SH

T
O

T
A

L
A

S
S

E
T

S

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

FO
R

E
N

C

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

B
U

D
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

T
O

T
A

L
E

N
C

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

B
U

D
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
FB

T
O

T
A

L
FU

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

T
O

T
A

L
E

Q
U

IT
IE

S

L
2
0
0
0
0

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

T
O

T
A

L
L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T

D
E

B
IT

S

1
2

,1
2

2
,2

5
1

.8
0

1
2

,1
2

2
,2

5
1

.8
0

1
2

,1
2

2
,2

5
1

.8
0

.0
0

1
4

,2
4

0
,1

5
7

.3
9

.0
0

1
,2

7
5

,3
8

1
.4

1

5
2
.0

0

2
1

,1
0

8
,4

2
7

.5
7

6
7

0
,6

9
1

.8
4

.0
0

3
7

,2
9

4
,7

1
0

.2
1

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
9
,4

1
6
,9

6
2
.0

1

C
R

E
D

IT
S

2
3

8
,8

8
6

.9
8

2
3
8
,8

8
6
.9

8

2
3

8
,8

8
6

.9
8

1
,2

7
5
,3

8
1
.4

1

2
.0

4

1
7

,5
7

6
,5

4
4
.0

6

.0
0

1
6

,1
8

2
,4

1
4
.8

6

.0
0

4
,2

0
2
,5

7
5

.3
5

9
,9

4
1
,1

1
8

.9
3

4
9

,1
7

8
,0

3
6

.6
5

3
8
.3

8
3
8
.3

8

3
8
.3

8

4
9
,4

1
6
,9

6
2
.0

1

RUN
D

A
TE

0
3
/0

1
/2

3
T

IM
E

1
4
:0

4
:3

8
SU

N
G

A
R

D
K

-12
ED

U
C

A
TIO

N
-

FU
N

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

5
.1



EXHIBIT A

WHEREAS, the Board is a plaintiff in a pending muti-district litigation entitled In re
JUUL Labs, Inc. (the “JUUL litigation”); and

WHEREAS, the Board’s legal counsel in the JUUL Litigation has apprised the Board
of a proposed settlement of the pending litigation, including the general terms and
conditions of the proposed settlement; and

WHEREAS, the Board’s legal counsel recommends the Board approve the proposed
settlement, subject to final legal review and approval; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it is in the District’s interest to proceed with the
proposed settlement of the JUUL Litigation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Green Local
School District as follows:

1. The Board hereby authorizes its legal counsel, in the JUUL Litigation, Frantz
Law Group, to consent to the proposed settlement of said litigation on behalf
of the Board, subject to legal counsel’s final review and approval of the terms
and conditions of the settlement agreement as being consistent with the
terms and conditions legal counsel previously discussed with the Board.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

3. The Board finds that this resolution was approved at a regular meeting open
to the public in accordance with the provisions of Section 122.21 of the Ohio
Revised Code.



EXHIBIT B
Green Local School District

SAVVIIS
Amanda Framstad Quote Number: 220910-6
Curriculum Director Quote Creation Date: 03-09-2023
Green Local School District Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2023
P0 Box 438
Smithviile, OH 44677-0438
United States Quote Release: 6

Green Local- Social Studies 6-12

Price Quote Summary

Solution Base Amount Free Amount Total

Magruders American Government $ 4,620.00 $ 370.00 $ 4,620.00

Schaefer Racial and Ethic Groups $ 4,840.00 $ 4,840.00

US History $ 7,440.00 $ 419.00 $ 7,440.00

VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL $ 2,00000 $ 2,000.00

World History $ 7,137.00 $ 419.00 $ 7,137.00

myWorid interactive American History $ 8,498.00 $ 870.00 $ 8,498.00

myWorid interactive Middle Grades $ 2,000.00 $ 2,00000

myWorid Interactive World Geography $ 8,038.00 $ 580.00 $ 8,038.00

myWorld InteractIve World History $ 7,980.00 $ 870.00 $ 7,980.00

SolutIon Subtotal $ 52,553.00 $ 3,528.00 $ 52,553.00

Shipping & Handling $ 2,352.00

Total $ 54,905.00

Price Quote Detail

ISBN Description Price Free Ched Free Total Charged

Magruders American Government

Magruder’s American Government Interactive @2023

MAGRUDER’S AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
9781418405212 INTERACTIVE 2023 STUDENT EDITION PLUS 132.00 0 35 $0.00 $4,620.00

DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE
GRADE 9/12

MAGRUDER’S AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
9781418391621 INTERACTIVE 2023 TEACHER EDITION 185.00 2 0 $370.00 $0.00

GRADES 9/12

Magruder’s American Government InteractIve @2023 $ 370.00 $ 4,620.00
Subtotal



Green Local School District
EXHIBIT B

ISBN Description Price Free , Charged
Amount Total Charged

Magruders American Government Subtotal $ 370.00 $ 4,620.00

Schaefer, Racial and Ethic Groups

Revel® American Government 14th AP® Edition 2022 Midterm Election Edition ©2022, O’Connor

REVEL FOR AMERICAN GOVERNMENT 2022
9780137924202 MIDTERM ELECTION UPDATE, 14E 2022C FOR 121.00 0 40 $0.00 $4840.00

ADVANCED PLACEMENT 6YEAR
INSTITUTIONAL LICENSING

Revel® American Government 14th AP® EditIon 2022 $ 4,840.00
Midterm Election Edition @2022, O’Connor Subtotal

Schaefer, Racial and Ethic Groups Subtotal $ 4,840.00

US History

US History Interactive High School @2022 - United States History Interactive High School Reconstruction to the Present @2022

HIGH SCHOOL UNITED STATES HISTORY
9781418342272 INTERACTIVE 2022 RECONSTRUCTION TO 126.00 0 35 $0.00 $4,410.00

THEPRESENT STUDENT EDITION PLUS
DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE
GRADES 9/12

HIGH SCHOOL UNITED STATES HISTORY
9781418342647 INTERACTIVE 2022 RECONSTRUCTION TO 101.00 0 30 $0.00 $3,030.00

THEPRESENT DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR
LICENSE GRADES 9/12

HIGH SCHOOL UNITED STATES HISTORY
9781418332860 INTERACTIVE 2022 RECONSTRUCTION TO 189.50 2 0 $379.00 $0.00

THEPRESENT TEACHER EDITION GRADES
9/12

HIGH SCHOOL UNITED STATES HISTORY
9781418332884 INTERACTIVE 2022 RECONSTRUCTION TO 20.00 2 0 $40.00 $0.00

THEPRESENT PRIMARY SOURCE AND
READING GUIDE WORKBOOK ANSWER KEY
GRADES 9/12

US History Interactive High School @2022 - United $ 419.00 $ 7,440.00
States History Interactive High School Reconstruction

to the Present @2022 Subtotal

US History Subtotal $ 419.00 $ 7,440.00

VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL STUDIES @2022 PROFESSIONAL LEARNING OFFERINGS

VIrtual High School School Studies @2022 Professional Learning Offerings

VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL NATIONAL @20220000000125522
IMPLEMENTATION ESSENTIALS (3 HRS) 1400.00 0 1 $0.00 $1,400.00



Green Local School District
EXHIBIT B

ISBN Description Price Free Qty
Charged

Aint Total Charged

i VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL NATIONAL @2022 100000001255 6 PROGRAM ACTIVATION (2 HRS) 600.00 0 $0.00 $600.00

Virtual High School School Studies @2022 $ 2,000.00
Professional Learning Offerings Subtotal

VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL STUDIES @2022 $ 2,000.00
PROFESSIONAL LEARNING OFFERINGS Subtotal

World History

World History interactive High School @2022 - World Hlstoiy interactive High School Modern Era @2022

HIGH SCHOOL WORLD HISTORY INTERACTIVE
9781418342500 2022 THE MODERN ERA STUDENT EDITION 126.00 0 35 $0.00 $4,410.00

PLUS DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR
LICENSE GRADES 9/12

HIGH SCHOOL WORLD HISTORY INTERACTIVE
9781418342579 2022 THE MODERN ERA DIGITAL 101.00 0 27 $0.00 $2,727.00

COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADES 9/12

HIGH SCHOOL WORLD HISTORY INTERACTIVE
9781418332938 2022 THE MODERN ERA TEACHER EDITION 189.50 2 0 $379.00 $0.00

GRADES 9/12

HIGH SCHOOL WORLD HISTORY INTERACTIVE
9781418332952 2022 THE MODERN ERA PRIMARY 20.00 2 0 $40.00 $0.00

SOURCEAND READING GUIDE WORKBOOK
ANSWER KEY GRADES 9/12

World History interactive High School @2022 -World $ 419.00 $ 7,137.00
History Interactive High School Modem Era @2022

Subtotal

World History Subtotal $ 419.00 $ 7,137.00

myWorld Interactive American History

myWorid Interactive AmerIcan History @2019 - myWorid interactive American History Beginnings to 1877

MIDDLE GRADES AMERICAN HISTORY 2019
9780328986255 BEGINNINGS TO 1877 STUDENT EDITION 114.00 0 35 $0.00 $3,990.00

+DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE

MIDDLE GRADES AMERICAN HISTORY 2019
9780328986330 BEGINNINGS TO 1877 DIGITAL COURSEWARE 92.00 0 49 $0.00 $4,508.00

6-YEAR LICENSE

MIDDLE GRADES AMERICAN HISTORY 2019
9780328965038 NATIONAL BEGINNINGS TO 1877 TEACHER 270.00 3 0 $810.00 $0.00

EDITION GRADE 6/8



Green Local School District
EXHIBIT B

Charged Free
Total ChargedISBN Description Price Free QtY Amount

MIDDLE GRADES AMERICAN HISTORY 2019
9780328964581 NATIONAL SURVEY JOURNAL ANSWER KEY 20.00 3 0 $60.00 $0.00

GRADE 6/8

myWorid Interactive American History @2019
- $ 870.00 $ 8,498.00

myWorid Interactive American History Beginnings to
1877 Subtotal

myWorid Interactive American History Subtotal $ 870.00 $ 8,498.00

myWorid Interactive Middle Grades Professional Development

Grades Professional Learning Offerings @2019

VIRTUAL MYWORLD NATIONAL MG @20190000000125519 1400.00 0 1 $0.00 $1400.00IMPLEMENTATION ESSENTIALS (3 HRS)

VIRTUAL MYWORLD NATIONAL MG @20190000000125512 600.00 0 1 $0.00 $600.00PROGRAM ACTIVATION (2 HRS)

Grades Professional Learning Offerings @2019 $ 2,000.00
Subtotal

myWorld Interactive Middle Grades Professional $ 2,000.00
Development Subtotal

myWorid Interactive World Geography

myWorld Interactive World Geography @2019 - myWorid interactive Geography Eastern Hemisphere

MYWORLD INTERACTIVE GEOGRAPHY 2019
9780328985531 EASTERN HEMISPHERE STUDENT EDITION + 114.00 0 35 $0.00 $3990.00

DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE

MYWORLD INTERACTIVE GEOGRAPHY 2019
9780328985616 EASTERN HEMISPHERE DIGITAL 92.00 0 44 $0.00 $4,048.00

COURSEWARE6- YEAR LICENSE

MYWORLO INTERACTIVE GEOGRAPHY 2019
9780328964949 NATIONAL EASTERN HEMISPHERE TEACHER 270.00 2 0 $540.00 $0.00

EDITION

MYWORLD INTERACTIVE GEOGRAPHY 20199780328964598
NATIONAL SURVEY JOURNAL ANSWER KEY 20.00 2 0 $40.00 $0.00

myWorid Interactive World Geography @2019
- $ 580.00 $ 8,038.00

myWorld Interactive Geography Eastern Hemisphere
Subtotal

myWorid Interactive World Geography Subtotal $ 580.00 $ 8,038.00



Green Local School District
EXHIBIT B

ISBN Description Price Free Qty Charged Free
Total ChargedQty Amount

myWorid Interactive World History

myWorld Interactive World History @2019 - myWorid Interactive History Early Ages

MIDDLE GRADES WORLD HISTORY 2019
9780328985210 EARLY AGES STUDENT EDITION PLUS 114.00 0 70 $0.00 $7,980.00

DIGITALCOURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE

MIDDLE GRADES WORLD HISTORY 20199780328964611 270.00 3 0 $810.00 $0.00NATIONAL EARLY AGES TEACHER EDITION

MiDDLE GRADES WORLD HISTORY 20199780328964550
NATIONAL JOURNAL ANSWER KEY 20.00 3 0 $60.00 $0.00

myWorid Interactive World History @2019 - myWorid $ 870.00 $ 7,980.00
Interactive History Early Ages Subtotal

myWorid interactive World History Subtotal $ 870.00 $ 7,980.00

Solution Subtotal $ 3,528.00 $ 52,553.00

Shipping and Handling $ 2,352.00

Total $ 54,905.00



EXHIBIT B
Green Local School District

Savvas Learning Company LLC Terms and Conditions
To place your order please submit a copy of this price quote with your Purchase Order, include the Quote Number on your
Purchase Order, and include any other required documentation. You may send the order documents using an electronic form
or by mail. Please submit your P0 and price via one of the following methods:

e-Form: http://support.sawas.com/supportIs/contactsupport
Mall: P0 Box 6820, Chandler, AZ 85246

Sawas does not accept Credit Card information via postal mail, facsimile, or email. Credit Card information will only be
accepted via phone, eCommerce, or OASIS.
For questions regarding your order please call Customer Service: 1-800-848-9500.

Price quote: This is a price quote for the customer’s convenience only, and not an offer to contract. All quotes are subject to
review and final acceptance by an authorized representative of Sawas at its offices. Sawas reserves the right to correct
typographical, computational or other errors. Sawas’ standard terms are net 30 days unless otherwise specified. All pricing is
in US Dollars unless otherwise specified. Pricing calculations use multiple decimal places to determine the most accurate
extended pricing but are represented in standard currency format. The breakdown of the fees set forth in this quotation is
considered Sawas proprietary information and not subject to disclosure by the customer.

Shipping & handling charges (where applicable) are shown on the quote. S&H rates quoted are for standard ground
transportation and may not reflect account contracted rates. If expedited shipping is requested, actual charges may be higher.
For orders picked up at the Sawas warehouse by the customer or a third party carrier contracted by the customer, a 2%
handling charge will be applied to shippable items. The 2% charge will show up on the customer proposal and invoice as a
S&H charge.

Taxes: All pricing in this quote is exclusive of any applicable sales, use or other similar taxes or duties. The customer is
responsible for any such taxes or duties that may apply; if the customer is tax exempt, evidence of such tax exemption must
be provided. Estimated tax may be provided solely for customer convenience. The amount indicated is only an estimate and
is intended to be helpful for budgeting purposes. The actual amount of sales tax assessed at the time of invoicing may be
more or less.

Platforms: Sawas, and any third party for which Sawas serves as the sales agent or distributor, reserve the right to change
and/or update technology plafforms, including possible edition updates to customers during the term of access. Customers
will be notified of any change prior to the beginning of the new school year.

Return Policy: If you are not entirely satisfied with any of our products, then you may, within six months from the date of
purchase, return all materials still in new, unused, salable condition for a full refund, credit, or replacement. All returned
materials must be shipped back to Sawas within 30 days of receiving the Return Materials Authorization. All materials sold in
a set or a package must be returned complete as originally sold. Materials that were provided gratis must be returned
proportionate to the purchased items being returned for refund or credit.

Consumable Worktexts: Subsequent year consumable worktexts will ship each year on the order date of the original order
for the duration of their license. Worktexts will ship to the location listed on the original order. Quantities for each grade level
and title will remain consistent each year. Changes to quantities of titles previously ordered, shipping location changes, or any
other changes to consumable worktext shipments must be made 4 weeks prior to the original order date. Changes should be
made using the e-form: https:llworktext-subscriptions.savvas.coml.

Annual subscriptions for ILit and Successmaker: Products automatically renew on the anniversary date of the original
purchase and will be invoiced accordingly unless otherwise specified. If you wish to cancel, please let us know in writing prior
to the date of renewal by completing the customer service request form which you can access here:
https:llsupport.sawas.comlsupportls/customer-service-support-form.

Technical support services are included with purchase of Sawas digital products eform:
https:llsupport.savvas.com/support/s/kl 2-curriculum-support-form phone: 1-800-848-9500

Professional ServIces: All paid services must be scheduled and delivered within twelve (12) months of the order date of
those services. Any unused services expire at the end of such twelve (12) month period, unless otherwise specified in
contract terms. MySawasTraining, which provides online access to on-demand tutorials and interactive webinar sessions, is
included with purchase of products (mySawasTraining.com).



Ill—Il-I-c’

Course
Selection

- COURSE

OFFERINGS

PRINCiPAL: ANDY BRATCHER

PHONE: 330-669-3165

I

SMITH VILLE HIGH SCHOOL

Booklet



rji

U,

iriii’ :
•

___

a

COURSE SELECTION GUIDE
TABLE OF CONTENTS

_______________

- -

Graduation Requirements 3-4
Graduation Seals 5
Credits for Graduation 6
Honors Diploma Criteria 7
Ohio’s Statewide Testing Program 8
Pass for Credit Option 9
Scheduling of Classes 10
Schedule Changes and Conflicts 10
Valedictorian and Latin Honors 11
Course Descriptions

• English 12-14
• Social Studies 15-17

• Science 18-20
• Mathematics 21-23
• World Language 24-26
• Technology 26
• Business Program 26-29
• Industrial Technologies / STEM 30
• Family and Consumer Sciences 31-32
• Visual Arts 32-33
• Health /PE 34-37
• Performing Arts 37-38
• Additional Electives 39
• Agricultural Education 40-42

College Credit Plus Program 43-49
Wayne County Schools Career Center so
Breakaway Released Time 51
Tn- County Internatioanl Academy (International 52
Baccalaureate)
Credit Flexibility Information and Guidelines 53.54
NCAA Eligibility
Recom mended Course of Study 56

5?

Pagel
r.



EXHIBIT C

As a student entering ninth grade on or after July 1,2019, Ohio’s new high school graduation requirements give you
more flexibility to choose a graduation pathway that builds on your strengths and passions — one that ensures you are
ready for your next steps and excited about the future.

Second.sh competency

English language arts
r

Matliemah

PducatiOn JJ
Science
:$,ii

Electives

Earn a passing score on Ohio’s high school Algebra I and English II tests. Students who do not pass the test will
be offered additional support and must retake the test at least once.
Is testing not your strength? After you have taken your tests, there are three additional ways to show competency!

Iio1. n2
Fnhnt in ha Uilänrv

Before you know it, you’ll be receiving your high school diploma. Ohio is giving you new ways to show the
world what you can do with it.

First. cover the basics

You must earn a minimum total of 20 credits in specified
subjects and take your required tests. Then, decide how
you will round out your diploma requirements.

4uniits

lecredit

4melns

li4uedit -

3rretts

3credits

5 credits

miter Requirements
You also must receive instruction in
economks and financial literacy and
complete at least two semesters at fine
arts. Your district may require more than
20 credits to graduate.

Demonstrate Two
Career.Focused Activities:
Foundational
Proficient scores on WebXams
A 12-point industry credential
A pre-apprenticeship or acceptance into an
approved apprenticeship program
Supporting
Work-based learning
Earn the required score on WorkKeys Earn

Show evidence that you have signed
a contract to enter a branch of the
U.S. armed services upon graduation.

ri3.

P...L.4 III

Earn credit for one college-level math and!
or college-level English course through
Ohio’s free College Credit Plus program.

Page 2



EXHIBIT C

Eac1iChi1dOurFuture

Third. show readiness
Earn two of the foflowing diploma seats, choosing those that line up with your goals and interests. These seals
give you the chance to demonstrate academic, technical and professional skills arid knowledge that align to
your passions, interests and planned next steps after high school.

At least one of the two must be Ohio-designed:
fOhioMeansJobs Readiness Seal (Ohio)
c1ndustry-Recognized Credential Seal (Ohio)
QCollege-Ready Seal (Ohio)

Military Enlistment Seal (Ohio)
Citizenship Seal (Ohio)
.Science Seal (Ohio)

Honors Diploma Seal (Ohio)
.Seal of Biliteracy (Ohio)

Technology Seal (Ohio)
Community Service Seal (Local)

i Fine and Performing Arts Seal (Local)
Student Engagement Seal (Local)

Want to learn more? Contact your

Page 3



EXHIBIT C

STATE OF OHIO GRADUATION SEALS

Beginning with the class of 2023, students will need to earn two diploma seals in order to meet the state requirements
to graduate. There are 1 2 diploma seals for students to choose from in which at least one seal has to be Ohio-designed.

-OhioMearisiobs Readiness Seal (Ohio-designed) — Meet the requirements and criteria established for
the readiness seal, including demonstration of work-readiness and professional competencies.

• -State Seal of Biliteracy (ohio-designed) — Meet the requirements and criteria, including proficiency
requirements on assessments in a world language and English

• Industry-Recognized Credential Seal (ohio-designed) — Earn an approved industry-recognized
credential that is aligned to a job considered in demand in this state and its regions. (More information is
forthcoming from the State)

• College-Ready Seal (ohio-designed) — Earn remediation-free scores on the ACT (English subscore of 18,
Reading subscore of 21, Mathematics subscore of 22) or SAT

• Military Enlistment Seal (ohio-designed) — Provide evidence that a student has enlisted in a branch of
the U.S. Armed Forces; or participated in an approved JROTC program.

• Citizenship Seal (ohio-designed) — A student can: (i) Earn a score of proficient or higher on both the
American History and American Government EOC exams; (2) Earn a score that is at least equivalent to
proficient on appropriate AP or lB exams; (3) Earn a final course grade that is equivalent to a B or higher
in appropriate classes taken through the CCP program.

• Science Seal (ohio-designed) - A student can: (i) Earn a score of proficient or higher on biology EOC
exam; (2) Earn a score that is at least equivalent to proficient on appropriate AP or lB exams; (3) Earn a
final course grade that is equivalent to a B or higher in appropriate classes taken through the CCP
program.

• Honors Diploma Seal (ohio-designed) — Earn one of six Honors Diplomas: (i) Academic Honors Diploma
(2) lB Honors Diploma (3) Career—Tech Honors Diploma (4) STEM Honors Diploma (5) Arts Honors
Diploma (6) Social Science and Civic Engagement Honors Diploma.

• Technology Seal (ohio-designed) - A student can: (i) Earn a score that is at least equivalent to
proficient on appropriate AP or lB exams; (2) Earn a final course grade that is equivalent to a B or higher
in appropriate classes taken through the CCP program; (3) Complete a course(s) offering through the
district or school that meets guidelines developed by the department. Successful completion of both
Computer Applications and IT Fundamentals at Smithville High School will count for the Technology Seal.

• Community Service Seal (Local-designed) — Complete a community service project consisting of 20
hours of work approved by the school.

• Fine and Performing Arts Seal (Local-designed) — Complete two full years of concert and marching
band; or two full years of choir; or participate in four drama productions while in high school.

• Certified Student Engagement Seal (Local-designed) — Participate in extracurricular activities such as
athletics (two seasons), school recognized clubs (one school year), student lighthouse team (one school
year), and student government (one school year) while in high school. See participation guidelines.

2023- 2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 4



EXHIBIT C

Credits Required for Graduation

Required Credits

• English 4 credits
• Social Studies 3 credits

-Modern World History
-American History
-American Government

• Science 3 credits
-Physical Science
-Biology
-Advanced Science Elective

• Mathematics 4 credits
-Algebra 1
-Geometry
-Algebra 2
-Advance Math Elective

• Health Y2 credit
• Physical Education ½ credit
• Fine Arts 1 credit
• Elective Credits 5 credits

*All students must receive instruction in economics and financial literacy during grades 9-12 and complete at least two
semesters of fine arts taught at the high school level.

Total Credits Earned 21 credits

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 5



Academic Honors Dip’oma

EXHIBIT C

High school students can gain state recognition for exceeding Ohio’s graduation requirements through an Academic
Honors Diploma. High-level coursework, college and career readiness tests and real-world experiences challenge
students.

Students must meet all but one of the following criteria, unless it is a minimum graduation requirement, which are for the
class of 2017 and for the classes of 2018 and beyond. Students must meet general graduation requirements to qualify
for honors diplomas.

ACADEMIC HONORS DIPLOMA

Math 4units

4 units, kicludlng 2 unIts cfadvaioedsdence

4 units

idi.anguages 3 units clone t1d language, or rm less than 2 unIts & each oft
dd languages stued

Fine Arts 1 unIt

CPA 35ona4Osce

ACT!SAT ACT: 27cr higherISAT: 1280 or higher

Guidance

To be eligible, students must complete units, or credits, in specific subjects (see above chart). They can use Advanced
Placement, International Baccalaureate, College Credit Plus and Credit Flexibility coursework to meet the unit
requirements of an honors diploma. A single course can meet multiple criteria if it fits under multiple subject areas.

Students also can design their own independent study courses. This requires that someone with proper licensure in the
subject area must teach or co-teach the courses used for an honors diploma.

Math
• Students must take Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra II (or equivalent), and one other higher level course OR a four-course

sequence that contains equivalent or higher content.

Science
• Advanced science refers to courses that are inquiry based with laboratory experiences. They must align with the

grades 11/12 standards (or above) or with an Advanced Placement science course or entry-level college course
(clearly preparing students for a college freshman-level science class, such as anatomy, botany or astronomy).

Social Studies
• Students may get credit for both an American history course and/or the Advanced Placement or International

Baccalaureate American history course (same for government and world history). If a district counts financial literacy
as a social studies course, students can use it as an elective to meet the requirement. If the district counts financial
literacy as a family consumer science or business education elective, it does not count.

2023-2024 SmithvNle High School Course Guide Page 6



EXHIBIT C

World Language
• Only credits from courses that are sequential and proficiency based (e.g., Spanish levels I, II, Ill or German I and II and

French I and Il) fulfill the honors diploma requirement. Sequential classical (e.g., Latin, Ancient Greek) and visual (e.g.,
American Sign Language) languages DO fulfill the honors diploma requirement. No units from language courses
coded as “Foreign Language Exploratory” can count toward the honors diploma requirement. No units from culture-
based courses can count toward the honors diploma requirements.

• If a student opts to complete this criterion by taking two units each of two world languages studied, a student must
complete a total of four world language units. This means two sequential, proficiency-based units in two different
languages.

Fine Arts
• Courses taken in middle school may meet the general graduation requirement of two semesters of fine arts, but a

course must count for high school credit (be high school level work or above) to count for the honors diploma.
Dance, drama/theatre, music and visual art courses all count as fine arts courses.

GPA
• GPAs must be calculated on an unweighted 4.0 scale.

ACT and SAT score requirements
• Students must have scores of 27 or higher on the ACT or 1 280 or higher on the 2016 SAT or their equivalents on

previous or future versions of the tests. The score for SAT was updated due to the new SAT exam. For students who
took the SAT before March 1, 2016, concordance tables can be found, and further information can be found on the
College Board’s website. The ACT writing and SAT essay sections are not included.

Ohio’s Statewide Testing Program

State Assessments

For student graduating in the class of 2021 and 2022 students will earn points toward graduation on seven end-of-
course exams. Student in the class of 2023 and beyond will take six end-of-course exams.

THE COURSES IN WHICH STUDENTS TAKE AN END-OF-COURSE EXAM WILL BE: ENGLISH I AND II, ALGEBRA I OR
INTEGRATED MATH I, GEOMETRY OR INTEGRATED MATH II, BIOLOGY, AMERICAN HISTORY AND AMERICAN
GOVERNMENT. BEGINNING WITH CLASS OF 2023, STUDENTS WILL NO LONGER TAKE THE ENGLISH I EOC ASSESSMENT
DUE TO A CHANGE IN THE GRADUATION PATHWAY.

Students can earn from 1-5 points for each exam, based on their performance.
5 — Advanced
4— Accelerated
3 — Proficient
2—Basic
1 — Limited

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 7



EXHIBIT C

Students who take Biology, American History or American Government as part of Advanced Placement, International
Baccalaureate, College Credit Plus or Credit Flexibility programs can use their scores from the programs’ end-of-course
exams in place of the state end-of-course exam scores to accumulate graduation points.

A student who earned high school credit in any of the above courses before july 1, 201 5 and a required end-of-course
exam was not available automatically will receive a score of three points per course exam toward the total points
needed for graduation. Middle school students this year who take one of these courses for high school credit must take
the corresponding state end-of-course exam in this school year.

Exam Retakes
Students are allowed to retake the tests at a future date. Students may count their highest scores toward graduation
points.

Graduation Points
With few exceptions, students must accumulate a minimum of 18 points from scores on their end of course exams to
become eligible for a diploma. Beginning with the class of 2023, students will no longer need to accumulate 18 points
for graduation. Students will be able to use end of course exam scores to earn graduation seals to use towards their
diploma.

More Flexibility for Students and Families
Students who do not earn the required number of graduation points can still meet the requirements for a diploma if
they earn a remediation-free score on a national college admission test. This assessment will be given to students free
of charge in the fall of their junior year. starting with the graduating class of 2018.

Students also can qualify for graduation by earning an approved industry-recognized credential and achieving a
workforce-readiness score on a related job skills assessment.

Pass for Credit Option

Students enrolled in a minimum of 6 credits may choose to take one elective, non-college prep class, for credit only each
year. Subjects required for graduation may not be selected for this option, which may benefit students whose
cumulative grade point average is above 4.0.
The guidelines for this option are:

• A student may select one class that is an elective of four-point value to take on a “pass for credit” basis. The student
will receive credit for graduation for this class. However, a grade of “P” for pass will be issued which is not averaged
and has no effect on grade point average.

• Students must determine during the first two weeks of class to use this opportunity. Forms are available in the
Guidance Office.

• Students must maintain an “A” or “B” average to use the “pass for credit” option. If students fall below a “B” in the
pass for credit class, the earned grade will be recorded and averaged as usual.

• Students may choose to take the earned grade instead of the “P” at anytime before the end of the class by notifying
the Guidance Office.

• Students may not change the “pass for credit” class to another after the first two weeks.

• THIS OPTION MAY ONLY BE EXERCISED BY STUDENTS ENROLLED IN A MINIMUM OF 6 CREDITS FOR THE SCHOOL
YEAR.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 8



Scheduling of Classes

EXHIBIT C

Selection of appropriate classes should be based on careful consideration of the student’s goals, strengths, and
weaknesses. It is important to take challenging classes that prepare the student for the next level of training.
However, be careful not to “overloads your schedule. Take into consideration your extracurricular and community

activities, as well as, your academic school day. Discuss your plans with family, friends, teachers, counselor, and
others who may be able to offer information and insight. A sincere and thoughtful approach to scheduling courses
should help to avoid the inconvenience and frustration of making changes later.

Students may schedule no more than one study hall daily, and are strongly encouraged to replace study hall
with elective classes. Additional study halls need to be approved by administration. All required courses must be
taken and passed in sequence. Failure in a sequential course (g,...ngIish 9 to English 10) means that course must
jpeated before attempg the next course in sequence. Students who fail required sequential courses are
strongly encouraged to take a credit recovery class to remain on schedule for graduation.

NOTE: The Ohio High School Athletic Association requires that students be enrolled in and passing a minimum
of five(S) credits or the equivalent to be eligible to participate in scholastic sports. Final grades are not considered.

Schedule Changes and Conflicts

Schedule changing will be kept to a minimum. With thoughtful consideration during course registration in
the spring, changes to course requests should not occur.

Schedules will be available at the end of the school year. Only the student whose name appears on the
schedule or a parent may receive the schedule.

Students should make changes after receiving their new schedule in the Spring before the school year
begins. Bring schedules to the Guidance Office and meet with the Counselor to discuss the reasons for
changes.

Very few changes will be permitted after classes have started each semester. Necessary changes (see
below) must be made within four days after beginning classes. Students must meet with the Counselor and
receive a Schedule Change Form to be signed by a parent when changing a core class i.e.: math, science,
social studies, or English, the appropriate teachers, and when necessary the Principal.

A decision to withdraw or drop a class after the drop deadline of the semester, may result in a failing grade
in that course.
Criteria for changthg schedule during school

• Student failed class(s) and needs to retake class

• Student is participating in the College Credit Plus program and needs to schedule around college classes

• Student needs to make a core class change to find appropriate academic level

• Student has submitted an application for credit flexibility (i.e.: independent study)

Schedule changes for elective courses for the next school year will take place within the first two weeks of
summer recess in June. Any other schedule changes after the June deadline must meet the above criteria
and are subject to administration approval.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 9



Grade Point Average

EXHIBIT C

Smithville High School will calculate two cumulative grade point averages each year based on reported final
grades. Students will have an unweighted grade point average without any final grades being weighted and
a weighted grade point average in which any weighted classes the student completed are calculated. A
students rank will be determined by weighted grade point average.

Unweigb WIgb
A = 4 points A = 5 points
B = 3 points B = 4 points
C = 2 points C = 3 points
D = 1 point D = 2 points
F = 0 points F = 0 points

For a class to be designated as weighted it must meet one of the following criteria:

i) Advanced Placement Course (AP)
2) International Baccalaureate Course (lB)
3) College Credit Plus Course (cci’)
4) Honors Level Course — Curriculum is taught at a higher and more rigorous level then required by the Ohio
Learning Standards for that course.

Valedictorian / Salutatorian

Class of 2022 and Beyond:

Students who fall in the Summa Cum Laude (4.4 OPA and above) classification will be eligible for
Valedictorian and Salutatorian recognitions. The student with the highest ACT score within the Summa Cum
Laude classification will be recognized as the valedictorian. The student with the second highest ACT score
within the Summa Cum Laude classification will be recognized as the salutatorian. In the event more than one
student is recognized as Summa Cum Laude and has an ACT score that is the same as another student(s),
both students will be considered co-valedictorian and/or co-salutatorion. Many students take the ACT
several times and the highest individual composite score will be used for this selection process. The last
opportunity for a senior to submit an updated ACT score will be from the national administration is April.
Students need to submit their updated scores to the guidance office by May 10.

Latin Honors

Our highest achieving students will be recognized based on the weighted grade point averages below.

• 44+ SummaCumLaude
• 4.2 to 4.39 Magna Cum Laude
• 4to4.l9CumLaude

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 10



EXHIBIT C

SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL COURSE OFFERINGS

I Credit -4 point class

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

English Department Pathways

This class focuses on different types of writing and literature. In the study of composition, students will learn to
write essays in which thesis statements and topic sentences will be used. Students will also learn to find and to use
appropriate evidence to explain their positions within those papers. A strong emphasis on grammar will also be
featured in this study. Much of the writing assignments will be based on the study of literature. Students will also
practice oral communication skills by giving presentations. In addition, students will research a career, will learn to
write a resume, and will learn skills needed for interviews. Novels will be read and discussed throughout the
course. This class would be a prerequisite for English 10.

This class focuses on different types of writing and literature. The students will learn to write essays in
which thesis statements and topic sentences will be used. Students will also learn to find and use
appropriate evidence to support their positions within the paper. Students will be expected to use proper
grammar, spelling and punctuation. Writing assignments will be based on the study of literature. Students
will also learn the skill of researching culminating in a research paper. Students will also practice oral
communication skills through small and large group presentations. Novels will be read and discussed
throughout the course.
This class would be a prerequisite for English 10.
NCM Approved

21

-
-

-

W4roducLlon LO
U1r.Lur 20S

Page 11



EXHIBIT C

*Honors Engijk.
1 Credit - 5 Point Class

Much like English 9, students in this course will study different types of writing and different types of literature.
However, the pace of the course will be more intense and will require deeper insight and more advanced critical

thinking. Because the required reading of this course is more difficult, the writings that stem from this reading will
be more complex. The writings may be longer in length and will be more analytical. Novels will be read and
discussed throughout the course. Note: Two books will be required reading prior to the beginning of the course.
This class would serve a prerequisite for Honors English 10. Students will also learn the skill of researching
culminating in a research paper. Students will also practice oral communication skills through small and
large group presentations.This class would serve as a prerequisite for Honors English 10.
NCAA Approved

jglish 10
I Credit -4 Point Class

The goal of English 10 is to gain confidence and skills in both written expression and critical reading. Students will
produce three essays of varying length and focus in narrative, informative, and argumentative modes. Reading
material will be diverse in genre and content. We will use novels, short stories, podcasts, and news articles. We will
refine and strengthen our skillset to best prepare for the end-of-course exams.
NCAA Approved

*Honors English 10
I Credit - 5 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Honors English 9 or Teacher Recommendation

The goal of Honors English 10 is a broad-reaching investigation into diverse writing modes and literature. Students
will produce four essays of varying length and focus in narrative, informative, and argumentative modes. Reading
material will be diverse in genre and content. We will use novels, short stories, podcasts, and news articles. Reading
material for this class is more ambitious than English 10; students will be expected to manage their time and read
outside of school. We will refine and strengthen our skillset to best prepare for the end-of-course exams.
NCM Approved

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 12



EXHIBIT C

glish 11
I Credit -4 Point Class

This course is mainly for those who do not plan on attending college for a four-year degree. We will also have a
variety of career exploration and career readiness skills.
NCAA Approved

.nglish 12
I Credit -4 Point Class

This Is a course offered to those seniors who wish an option from the more rigid, college oriented Honors English
1 2. This course will offer skills helpful to future job/career searches. Technical writing, reports, basic employability
skills, reading of current magazines and newspapers, reading of novels, and career exploration will comprise the
curriculum.
NCAA Approved

*College Prep English I
I Credit - 5 Point Class

This course is a college-prep English course, the content of this course will be focused on the building of better and
more advanced thinking processes. In doing so, many different styles of literature will be studied. We will work on
narrative, expository, and argumentative writing in this course. This class will require more outside of the class work
and move at a quicker pace than English 11. This course will also prepare students for the ACT.
NCAA Approved

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 13



EXHIBIT C

*Cfteg1jpjjglish2
I Credit - 5 PoInt Class

A college-prep English course, intense in the area of critical thinking, the main function of the course is to prepare
students for college-level work. Formats similar to those studied during the junior year will again be the focus.
However, the topics and the logic processes needed for these writings will be greater than in past years. The

writings, while being deeper in content and meaning, will also be longer. Students in this course will spend a good
amount of time reading and analyzing literature. Along with the course text, in which British and World Literature is
studied, students will read a variety of novels. Up to six novels may be covered in one semester, including classical
fiction, current fiction and current non-fiction works. A research paper will again be a course requirement.
NCM Approved

*ENG104 - College Writing I: Introduction to Academic Writing
I Credit -5 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Honors English 10 or Honors English 11 and ACT Composite 20

This course emphasizes writing processes appropriate for narrative and expository essays. The course helps
students to express their own ideas in lively prose that conforms to conventional standards of style and usage.
Some of the writing assignments will require responses to assigned readings, but the focus throughout most of the
course remains on each student’s expression of his/her own ideas. Grades assigned for this course include the 12-
point grading scale and the additions of an “NC” and “P” grades. “NC” stands for no credit and doesn’t affect the
GPA. “P” stands for passing and is only given to qualifying non-native speakers.
NCM Approved
3.000 Semester Hours

*ENG 106 - College Writing II: Academic Writing and Research
1 Credit - 5 Point Class
Pre-requisite - College Writing I and ACT Composite 20

This course introduces students to writing processes and prose conventions common to many academic
disciplines, and it provides opportunities for students to participate in one or more of the ongoing conversations in
particular communities of writers. The course emphasizes analytic and persuasive writing based on critical reading
of nonfiction prose. At least one system of formal documentation is covered. Grades assigned for this course
include the 12-point grading scale and the additions of an “NC” and “P” grades. “NC” stands for no credit and
doesn’t affect the GPA. “P” stands for passing and is only given to qualifying non-native speakers.
NCM Approved
3.00 Semester Hours

*ENG 205- Introduction to Literature
I Credit-S Point Class
Prerequisite - College Writing I and ACT Composite 20

This is an introductory course which, by focusing on the themes and values of selected works, builds student
awareness and appreciation of the nature of literature and the way it “speaks” to life’s issues. Designed for first-
year college students, the course will stress discussion and the development of personal responses to literature.
NCAA Approved
3.000 Semester Hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 14



SOCIAL STUDIES

EXHIBIT C

SociaLs Studies Department Pathways

Honors Ani.rtc*n
Qowrnmer

Social Studies is the study of people’s activities and interrelationships, as well as, the study of elements of the
physical world, which have a direct effect on people. Some knowledge of this area of study is considered essential
for individuals as part of their general education. As a U.S. citizen, students should know of past history,
government and how it works, and how to be a contributing member of society.

Modern World History
I Credit -4 point class

This course examines world events from 1600 to the present. Topics covered will include: the age of
Enlightenment, the age of revolutions, imperialism, achievements and crises, the Cold War, and globalization.
NCM Approved

American History
I Credit -4 point class

This course examines the history of the U.S. from 1877 to the present. Understanding how the events of the past
came to pass and their meaning for today’s citizens is the purpose of this course. Topics covered will include:
industrialization and progressivism, foreign affairs from imperialism to post-World War I, prosperity, depression
and the New Deal, from isolation to World War, the Cold War, social transformations in the U.S., and the U.S. in the
post-Cold War world.
NCM Approved

N

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 15



EXHIBIT C

American Government
I Credit -4 point class

How the American people govern themselves at national, state, and local levels of government is the basis for this
course. Topics covered will include: civic involvement, civic participation and skills, basic principles of the U.S.
Constitution, structure and functions of the federal government, the role of the people, Ohio’s state and local
governments, public policy, government and the economy.
NCAA Approved

*Honors American Government
I Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite: Students need to maintain an “A” average through both Modern World History and
American History or obtain teacher permission.

The Honors American Government course will develop the student’s ability to analyze United States government,
politics, and economics. Government content that will be studied includes: the Constitution, political beliefs and
behaviors, political parties, interest groups, and mass media, institutions of national government, public policy,
and civil rights and liberties. Government and the economy will also be discussed. This class may prepare
students to take the AP U.S. Government and Politics Exam in May to earn college credit if they so desire.
NCM Approved

Contemppi.ry World Issues
½ Credit -4 point class

The dynamics of global interactions among nations and regions present issues that affect all humanity.
Contemporary issues have political, economic, social, historic, and geographic components. Topics discussed in
class will include: global connections, civic participation and skills, civil and human rights, sustainability,
technology, national security and international diplomacy, and the global economy.
NCM Approved

Economics and Personal Finance
½ Credit -4 point class

Students learn how economies and markets operate and how the United States economy is interconnected with
the global economy. Additionally they learn how to navigate the financial decisions they must face and to make
informed decisions relating to career exploration, budgeting, banking, credit, insurance, spending, financing
postsecondary education, taxes, saving and investing, buying/leasing a vehicle, and living independently.
Development of financial literacy skills and an understanding of economic principles with provide the basis for
responsible citizenship, more effective participation in the workforce and career success. The course
incorporates all economics and financial literacy standards for the State of Ohio.

*5 121 General Psychology
I Credit - 3 Semester Hours - 5 point class - Online Course at Smithville High School
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

Surveys the scientific study of behavior, addressing a wide range of traditional topics including: introduction and
research, perception, consciousness, learning, cognition, personality, pathology/treatment, development,
biological basis of behavior, social and organizational psychology. Emphasizes classical and current theory and
research with selected attention to practical application.
NCM Approved

2023-2024 SmfthviNe High School Course Guide Page 16



EXHIBIT C

World Geogpjy.
I Credit -4 point class

This course builds on students’ understanding of geography and spatial thinking. Contemporary issues are
explored through the lens of geography. In addition to understanding where physical and cultural features are
located and why those features are located as they are, students examine the implications of these spatial
arrangements. Topics covered will include spatial thinking and skills, environment and society, the movement and
settlement of people, regions, and globalization.

History in Film
Pre-requisite: American and World History
Semester Course: ½ Credit available for 11th and 12th grade students

This course is designed to bring to life the historical investigation of Hollywood’s portrayal of history. Students will
examine both the realities and misconceptions of films dealing with American and world events in the time period
between the American Colonization and today (late 1 600s-present). This non-traditional learning experience will
require independent research, analysis, interpretation, and cooperative learning skills. Students will be expected to
analyze films and be capable of presenting feedback through various methods including research papers,
speeches, projects, and presentations.

ychology
½ Credit -4 point class

Psychology is an introduction to the scientific study of human behavior. The course looks at the human
mind and attempts to answer the questions of why people act, think, and feel the way they do. This course
is designed to help students gain a basic, working knowledge of the history of psychology, developmental
psychology, physiological processes, sensation and perception, learning memory, motivation, emotions,
personality, and mental and behavioral disorders. This course is designed to prepare students for
introduction to college psychology.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 17



SCIENCE

EXHIBIT C

Science Department Pathways

/

---

I N

ysical Science
I Credit - 4 point class

Physical Science is the study of physical systems and the concepts and principles that describe and predict
interactions and events in the natural world. This includes the structure and properties of matter, the properties
of materials and objects, chemical reactions, and the conservation of matter. In addition, this course includes
understanding the nature, transfer, and conservation of energy, as well as, motion and the forces affecting
motion, the nature of waves and interaction of matter and energy. Students will study and gain an understanding
of the historical perspectives, scientific approaches and emerging scientific issues associated with the physical
sciences.
NCAA Approved

*Honors Physical Science
I Credit — 5 point class
Prerequisite - Advanced or Accelerated on the Science 8th grade End of Course Exam

Honor’s Physical Science class covers the following topics in a more detailed and accelerated manner than the
Core Physical Science class. Those students selecting Honors Physical Science need to be familiar with solving
algebraic equations. A previous course in algebra is strongly suggested before taking this class.
NCAA Approved

iogy
I Credit —4 point class

This general life science course emphasizes basic comprehensive biological concepts. The students will study cell
biology, cell processes, genetics, and ecosystems. Students will participate in regular laboratory activities and
experiments. This is a non-college-prep course, which meets the State of Ohio life science requirement for
graduation, designed for students not enrolling in *Honors Biology. Students that have already taken Honors
Biology, may not take this course.
NCM Approved

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 18



EXHIBIT C

*Honors Biology
I Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - A in Physical Science

Honors Biology covers the same topics as Biology, but in a more detailed and accelerated manner. More in depth
application of concepts and student-led labs will be emphasized.
NCAA Approved

*Human Anatomy and Phy.Logy
I Credit - 5 point class
Pre-requisite - Biology

Human Anatomy and Physiology will be divided into two parts, most of which will be human anatomy and
physiology. Human Biology includes: skeletal, muscular and integumentary systems, circulatory and respiratory
systems, infectious diseases and the immune system, digestive and excretory systems, nervous system and sense
organs, endocrine system, reproductive system, and drugs. Botany includes: the importance of plants, plant
evolution and classification, plant structure and function, plant reproduction, and plant responses. No lab manual
is required.
NCM Approved

*CP Chemistry_(CjLegfparatory).
I Credit - 5 point class
Prerequisite - “C” average in Algebra and Geometry -Juniors or Seniors (Sophomores need Teacher
Permission]

CP Chemistry is the study of the compositions of matter and the changes that matter
undergoes. Topics studied are elements, compounds, symbols, formulas, atomic theory,
molecular bonding, periodic table, and properties of matter, equation writing, chemical
reactions, stoichiometry and gas law topics. Math relationships are used in mole concept and
stoichiometry problems. Lab meets at least once weekly.
NCAA Approved

*CHEM 130- General Chemistry! Lab
I Credit — 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course
Prerequisite - Combined ACT Math and Science Score of 53 or Course Specific Placement Test or CHEM 111

This course covers general principles of chemistry with emphasis on atomic structure and behavior, mole
concept, stoichiometric calculations, quantum theory, chemical bonding, gases, and liquids. Laboratory
experiments cover metric system, mole concept, chemical reactivity, equations, solubility, and atomic structure.
The labs are a mixture of computer simulations and wet-bench chemistry. Computer interface instruments are
also used to collect data.
NCAA Approved
4.000 Semester hours

*PHYSICS
I Credit - 5 point class
Prerequisite - Precalculus

This course is a study of Newtonian Kinematics including but not limited to: linear, rotational, projectile, and
circular motion. It incorporates contact and field forces and their effects into these motions. There As a study of
energy and its connection to motion including momentum and collisions. Basic concepts of electricity, current,
optics, and waves are also included. Emphasis is placed on problem solving, conceptual understanding, and
application of physics laws. Laboratory experiences will be incorporated into the classroom content where data
will need to be gathered, organized, and analyzed.
NCAA Approved 2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 19



EXHIBIT C

Forensic Science
½ Credit -4 point class

This course is based around forensic science knowledge culminating in a final crime scene and trial project. The
forensic concepts are the history of forensics, fingerprints, hair and fiber analysis, blood splatter and typing, and
chromatography. These skills will then be put to the test in a mock crime scene. Students will be required to
collect and analyze forensic data, conduct police interviews and arrest a suspect based on their forensic evidence.
Students will then be required to take their suspect to trial and complete a mock court case regarding their crime
scene. This course is a semester and is worth 0.5 science credits.

Applied Science
½ Credit -4 point class

This is a project based science course that will enable students to expand their science knowledge from previous
science courses. Students will study the realms of anatomy, buoyancy, aerodynamics, scaling, forces, and
chemistry. Students are expected to work collaboratively as well as individually on in class projects. This course is
a semester and is worth 0.5 science credits.

Geology
½ Credit -4 point class

This college prep course will challenge students to delve into the realm of minerals, rocks, volcanoes and
earthquakes. Geologic time scale and the Earth’s scientific historic past will be explored. Students are expected to
handle high quantities of information regarding these earth science topics. This course is a semester and is worth
0.5 science credits.

ASTRONOMY
½ Credit -4 point class

This college prep course will bring students into the realm of space science. The history of the universe, creation of
stars, galaxies, planets, and other space entities are going to be explored. Students will learn the history of
astronomy as it developed in human history, the significance of constellations through history, and how we view
these astronomical phenomenon from earth. This course is a semester and is worth 0.5 science credits.

Animal and Plant Science (g)
1.25 Credits
Pre-requlsite: AFNR
*This course counts as a science elective (1 credit)

Students will apply knowledge of animal and plant science to the agriculture industry. They will be introduced to
the value of production animals relative to the agricultural marketplace. Students will engage in animal
classification and selection, body systems, along with animal welfare and behavior in relation to the production of
animals. Students will learn principles of plant anatomy and physiology, and the role of nutrition, deficiencies and
growing environment on plant production. Throughout the course, business principles and professional skills will
be examined. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 20



MATH E MAT! CS

EXHIBIT C

Math Department Pathways

--

-

W1 U4
8.tkUesAi $

All people regardless of their field of interest and career goals use math skills. Some students
will have acquired the basic skills in earlier years and will be ready to go on to higher math
courses. Other students may still need additional foundational instruction. Four credits of math
are required for graduation.

For many occupations and careers, mathematics is a Stool” of the trade. Students who plan to
continue their education beyond high school are encouraged to go through at least Algebra 2.
Careers in engineering, architecture, high-level medical fields, and business will require more
math in college. Therefore, students interested in these careers should take the highest-level
math classes in high school.

Math courses are sequential. It is important for students to do their best in each math class to
satisfactorily progress to the next math class. Students should begin their high school math
work in a class in which they feel comfortable and in which they can be successful. Ask your
current math teacher which class would be most appropriate for the next school year.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 21



EXHIBIT C

Aigebra I
I Credit —4 point class

Algebra 1 students will learn about solving linear equations and inequalities and graphing and writing linear
functions. Students will be introduced to solving systems of equations, exponential functions and sequences,
polynomial equations and factoring, graphing and solving quadratics, radical functions and equations and data
analysis and displays. A graphing calculator is required. Any of the Tl-84 family of calculators is recommended at
approximately $100. A scientific calculator (Tl-30, TI 83. or Tl-84) is recommended.
NAA Approved

Geometry
I Credit - 4 point class
Prerequisite: Algebra I

Geometry reviews and expands on previously learned geometric concepts including line and angle relationships,
properties of polygons and circles, perimeter, area, and volume. New topics include congruency and similarity of
triangles, right triangle trigonometry, and constructions. A scientific calculator (Tl-30, TI 83, or Tl-84) is
recommended.
NA4 Approved

*Honors Geometry
I Credit — 5 point class
Pre-requisite - “A” in Algebra I or teacher permission

This will be a challenging course for the successful math student. Geometry expands on previously learned
geometric concepts including line and angle relationships, properties of polygons and circles, and perimeter, area,
and volume. New topics include congruency and similarity of polygons, right triangle trigonometry, constructions,
logic, proofs, and coordinate geometry. A scientific calculator is recommended. A scientific calculator (Tl-30, TI
83, or TI-84) is recommended.
NM Approved

Algebra 2
I Credit —4 point class
Pre-requisite - Geometry

This is a second year Algebra class for the average math student. The course will build on concepts learned in
Algebra 1 and Geometry. A graphing calculator is required (Tl-84 recommended) at approximately $100. A
scientific calculator (Tl-30, TI 83, or Tl-84) is recommended.
NCM Approved

*Honors Algebra 2
I Credit — S point class
Pre-requisite - “A” in Geometry or teacher permission

This enriched math class expands on topics learned in Algebra 1 and Geometry including linear, quadratic and
polynomial functions. New topics include complex numbers, rational and radical functions, exponential and
logarithmic functions, sequences and series, trigonometry, probability, data analysis and statistics. It is essential for
students to have a solid understanding of this course to be fully prepared for higher-level math classes. A graphing
calculator is required. Any of the Tl-84 family of calculators is recommended at approximately $100. A scientific
calculator (Tl-30, TI 83, or Tl-84) is recommended.
NCM Approved

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 22



EXHIBIT C
Statistics

I Credit —4 point class

This course introduces the student to basic ideas and reasoning of statistics through hands on projects and
computer activities. Fundamental concepts about basic probability, sampling, data organization and descriptive
statistics will be covered by using data collected from the real world. The concepts of probability distributions,
estimation, regression, and testing will be covered by using examples and data sets from everyday life. This course
explores how data is around us every day and how to better understand this information and interpret its
meaning.

*MTH 135 - Precalculus A & B
I Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

Study of linear and quadratic equations, their applications; solving rational and radical equations; complex
numbers; linear, polynomial and rational inequalities; equations and inequalities involving absolute value; graphs
of equations; relations and functions; transformation of functions; combining functions and composite functions;
inverse functions; exponential and logarithmic functions and equations; angles and their measure; right angle
trigonometry, trigonometric functions of any angle, graphs of trigonometric ratios; inverse trigonometric functions;
trigonometric identities and equations, sum, difference, double angle, half angle; applications of trigonometric
functions; systems of equations; matrices and determinants; the conic sections; sequences and series.
NCAA Approved
5.000 semester hours

*MTH 223 - Analytic Geometry - Calculus A & B
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

In this course students will develop mathematical thinking and communication skills and learn to apply precise
logical thinking to the study of analytic geometry, limits, continuity, derivatives, tangent and normal lines,
derivatives of trigonometric functions, related rates, Newton’s method, Rolle’s theorem, mean value theorem,
extreme of functions, antiderivatives, definite integrals, indefinite integrals, areas and volumes. Key ideas and
concepts will be presented from a variety of perspectives with a broad range of examples and applications. A
graphing utility will be used to reinforce and extend concepts and for numerical methods such as the Trapezoidal
Rule and Simpson’s Rule for integration. Students will progress from a procedural/computational understanding of
mathematics to a broader understanding encompassing logical reasoning, generalization, abstraction, and formal
proof.
NCM Approved
5.000 semester hours

*MTH 124 - Statistics A & B
I Credit -5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Course

This course introduces the student to statistical thinking and the use of statistical methods for gathering and
analyzing data. The focus is on graphical, tabular, and numerical methods for summarizing distributions.
Fundamental concepts of probability are Introduced as well as the concepts of discrete (binomial) and continuous
(normal) probability distributions and their importance to inferential statistics. Point estimates and interval
estimates of population means and standard deviations are obtained stressing the importance of random
sampling. Hypothesis testing of one and two sample means and proportions is used for statistical inference along
with the Chi-Square, least squares regression analysis for linear correlation is computed manually or with a
statistical package such as SPSS, SAS, Minitab or Excel. TMMO1O approved.
A graphing calculator is recommended. A Tl-84 is recommended at approx. $90 for MTH 135 / MTH 223 / MTH 222
A scientific calculator (Tl-30, TI 83, or Tl-84) is recommended
NCM Approved
3.000 semester hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 23



WORLD LANGUAGE

EXHIBIT C

The study of a World Language can be valuable to those students preparing for college, as well as, those who want
to enrich their high school education. Learning to speak a World Language can be useful for travel, careers, and
personal pleasure.

Smithville offers two World Languages: German and Spanish. Both languages are taught with similar methods and
activities. Students will acquire skills in listening, speaking, writing, and reading the language. They will also explore
the culture connected with that language through the study of music, literature, art, history, and cuisine. Students
will compare and contrast the foreign culture to their own, enabling them to develop a better understanding of the
world, as well as a deeper understanding of their own way of life.

Students must have a “C” average in English before attempting a World Language. Once enrolled in a language, the
student must earn at least a “C” to advance to the next level.

It is suggested that a college-bound student study at least three levels of the same World Language. If desired,
another World Language may be added after completion of level two. In order to be eligible for the Ohio Seal of
Biliteracy students must plan to study all four years. According to the Ohio Department of Education,
“High school graduates who can function in English and at least one other world language are equipped with
knowledge and skills that will help them participate successfully in college, careers, the military and a diverse global
society.”

The purpose is to:
• Encourage the study of languages;
• Certify the attainment of biliteracy;
• Give employers insights on the skills of graduates;
• Give universities an additional mechanism to identify strong candidates for admission;
• Prepare students with 21St century skills;
• Recognize the value of foreign and native language instruction; and
• Strengthen intergroup relationships and affirm the value of diversity.

German is a rhythmic language derived from Icelandic and Scandinavian languages (as is English). It is spoken in
Germany, Austria, Switzerland, Liechtenstein, as well as, in scattered populations in North America, South America,
and Africa. It can be very beneficial in the fields of business, tourism, journalism, science, engineering, and music.

Spanish is a melodic language derived from Latin. It is spoken in Spain, in many countries throughout Latin America,
as well as, in large parts of the United States. It can be very helpful in the fields of business, tourism, journalism,
social work, medicine and in many state and federal government jobs.

2023-2024 Smithville High Schoo’ Course Guide Page 24



EXHIBIT C

When choosing which World Language to study, a student might consider the following factors: family heritage,
career interests, travel interests, and personal preference for the language and its culture. Whatever language is
chosen, the course content will be similar at each level. A description of each of those levels follows:

Level One
I Credit -4 point
NCAA Approved

Students will attain basic competencies in listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in the World Language.
They will also begin to develop an understanding of the culture(s) where the language is spoken. Some
examples of level one World Language skills are: understanding short conversations and narratives; expressing
personal preferences, wants, and emotions; exchanging information on topics such as family, friends, and school;
reading ads, schedules, and basic menus; writing short personal letters. Headphones or earbuds required.

Level Two
I Credit — 4 point class
NCM Approved

Students will build upon their basic competencies in listening, speaking, reading and writing skills in the World
Language. They will develop a broader vocabulary to expand their capabilities in the level one skills. Some
further examples of level two skills are: understanding the main idea of longer conversations and narratives;
exchanging information about health, sports, travel, shopping, fashion, and a variety of other current topics of
interest (both in present and past); expressing their opinions about issues; and, reading and writing short essays
about the above topics. Headphones or earbuds required.

*LeveIs Three and Four
I Credit -5 point class
NCAA Approved

Students will practice to become more proficient in using the vocabulary and concepts they have studied the
previous two years. They will comprehend the main idea of foreign news broadcasts and other sustained
narrations. They will converse in the World Language about a variety of topics of interest, in order to improve
speaking skills, as well as, to exchange information. Students must sign a pledge to speak in the target language
at all times in the classroom. They will read and discuss a short novel and/or short stories. They will write about
literary plots and themes, as well as, about a variety of current topics of interest. Cultural themes are woven into
the above activities; but in addition, students will complete an extended unit on the history and culture
associated with the language. The classes are conducted almost entirely in the World Language. Headphones or
earbuds required.

*SPAN 220 - intermediate Spanish I
I Credit - 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Elementary Spanish II. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NC4A Approved
3.000 semester hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 25



EXHIBIT C

*SPAN 221 - Intermediate Spanish II
I Credit —5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Intermediate Spanish I. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved
3.000 semester hours

TECHNOLOGY

rnputer Applications
½ Credit -4 point class

This class will focus on using Microsoft Word, Excel, FrontPage (web design) and PowerPoint to create word
processing documents, solve mathematical problems with spreadsheets and making presentations on computer
related topics. The students will explore the mathematical concepts behind how computers work as well as use the
internet for research. Microsoft Office Certification available upon request for students pursuing IT related fields of
study.

Video Journalism I & Video Journalism 2
½ Credit -4 point class

This class will focus in taking video, importing into the computer, editing it and creating a final video project. The
computer programs are Microsoft Movie Maker and Pinnacle Studio.

IT Fundamentals
I Credit -4 point class

This class is designed to be “hands on” and teaches basic IT skills. Background will be provided in four major IT areas
which include software, hardware, network systems and interactive media. After completing this class students will
have an understanding of computer concepts, components, and software usage.

BUSINESS PROGRAM

Introduction to Business
½ Credit -4 point class

Business success comes through effective business practices. This class is designed to promote an understanding of
the world of business. Students will be introduced to factors influencing the economy and how the state of the
economy affects consumers. Students will develop essential skills for independent thinking, carrying out research in
an electronic environment, and business report writing

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 26



EXHIBIT C
*ENT 120 - Entrepreneurship
I Credit — S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite —Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

This course is designed to introduce students to the entrepreneurial process from conception to birth of a new
venture. Students will examine elements in the entrepreneurial process--personal, sociological, and environmental-
-that give birth to a new enterprise. Critical factors for starting a new enterprise such as alternative career
prospects, family, friends, role models, the state of the economy and the availability of resources will be explored.
Students will be introduced to practical tools they can use to further their careers in business, both in
entrepreneurship and in more traditional company environments. This course simulates the experiences that
entrepreneurs undergo in conceiving, launching, and operating new businesses. The courses enables students to
evaluate an entrepreneurial career for themselves. In doing so, it provides want- to-be entrepreneurs with a
framework for selecting, funding, and starting their own new ventures.
3.000 semester hours

*ENT 124- Managg Entrepreneurial Growth
I Credit-S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course is designed for students who want to manage growing companies in an increasingly professional
manner while still maintaining the entrepreneurial spirit that brought the company to its current growth position
and for students who want to manage larger companies to emphasize innovation and the management of
opportunities rather than to concentrate on the efficient management of ongoing operations. Upon successful
completion of this course, students should be able to measure economic performance and obtain information for
management decision-making, management control systems for innovative companies, short-and long-run
planning in owner-managed businesses, and entrepreneurship in managing growing companies.
3.000 semester hours

*ENT 225 -Global Entreprerieurshlp_
I Credit -5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of 0

This course examines how entrepreneurs create and manage emerging ventures in other countries and create and
manage start-up emerging ventures which are global in at least one important aspect. The case analyses and
classroom discussions draw on and integrate multidisciplinary concepts, skills, and insights. - marketing,
operations, finance, control, decision-making, leadership, ethics, governance, negotiations - all in the service of
starting and managing entrepreneurial ventures. Upon successful completion of this course, students should be
able to identify and assess business models for international start-ups, venture valuation, sources of financing, deal
structuring, cross-cultural issues in entrepreneurship, creating strategic alliances, managing? leading a small
multinational organization, international acquisitions, managing entrepreneurial ventures in situations of financial
distress and under changing contexts, and managing global expansions of ventures.
3.000 semester hours

*BUS 121 - Business Administration
I Credit—S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite -Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

A survey course designed to develop a comprehension of business theories and principles. Students will examine
the following: American business development, management and organization, human resources, marketing,
information for business strategy, decision making, finance and investment. Upon completion, students should be
able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas and have a foundation for studying other business
subjects.
3.000 semester hours

2023-2024 SmithviIle High School Course Guide Page 27



EXHIBIT C

*BUS 124- Business Analysis with AIg.
I Credit —5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

This course is designed to present and facilitate the mastery of the use of analysis in business applications. The
applications include percentage computations; payroll; buying, markup and markdowns; simple interest; compound
interest including business and consumer loans and ordinary annuities. Upon successful completion of this course,
the student should be able to apply fundamental analysis to business problems.
3.000 Credit hours

*BUS 221 - Microeconomics
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of microeconomic concepts and principles such as supply and demand, price elasticity, production
costs, different market structures, income distribution, marginal analysis, and other issues relating to global
economics. Upon completion of this course, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of these
topics and be able to apply them to business. TAG OSSOO4 approved Spring 2012. TMSBS approved Spring 2012.
3.000 semester hours

*BUS 222- Macroeconomics
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of macro-economic concepts and principles such as market supply and demand, unemployment
and inflation, monetary and fiscal policy, national income accounting and Classical and Keynesian models. Upon
completion, students should be able to apply and demonstrate an understanding of the above topics relative to
today’s economy.
3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course, Transfer Module Approval

*ITD 122- Computer App for Professionals
I Credit - 5 point class

Computer Applications for Professionals describes the components and peripherals of a computer/PC and how they
function and communicate as a system. Principle topics covered are the Windows operating system, Internet
applications, the Windows networking environment and a variety of software application packages used to solve
scientific, business, and engineering technology problems.
3.000 semester hours

*MGT 121 - Principles of Management
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - BUS 121 Minimum Grade of D or ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course provides an in-depth, balanced overview of management through coverage of basic management
functions: planning, organizing, staffing, directing and controlling. Presents the current insights of open-systems
theory, contingency theory, organization theory, organizational behavior and contemporary management science.
Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas.
3.000 semester hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 28



EXHIBIT C
*MGT 224 - Human Resource Mg.
I Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - MGT 121 MinImum Grade of D

Introduction to the effective management of human resources in today’s organizations. Emphasis is on the policies
and programs necessary to attract, retain and motivate employees. Subjects covered include the legal framework of
human resource management, staffing, human resource development, motivation and leadership, compensation,
appraisal systems, safety and labor, and management relations. Upon completion, students should be able to
demonstrate an understanding of the management of the human resource. 3.000 Credit hours

*MKT 121 - Principles of Marketing.
I Credit - S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - BUS 221 Minimum Grade of D

This course is an introduction to the important role that marketing plays in the successful operation of various
enterprises that operate in both the domestic and international arenas. Emphasis is on developing marketing
strategies needed to compete effectively in today’s rapidly changing competitive environment. Customer buying
behavior, market segmentation, quality customer service, the elements of product, distribution, pricing and
promotion strategies are examined. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding
of the above topic areas.
3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*ACC 130 - Business Law and Ethics
I Credit — S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An examination of the functions of the legal system in the business environment. This course includes the study of
traditional business law topics and other basic topics applicable to business. A close examination of the intersection
between professional ethical decision-making and the legal system as it applies to business. Upon completion,
students should be able to demonstrate competence in the fundamental concepts of business law and ethics.
3.000 Credit hours
Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*ACC 132 - Financial Accounting
I Credit - S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - BUS 124 Minimum Grade of D

This course introduces the student to the fundamental processes of accounting through coverage of the accounting
cycle consisting of transaction analysis, the recording function and financial statement preparation and analysis.
Course coverage continues with a review of receivables; inventory, property, plant and equipment; bonds and
stockholder’s equity. Emphasis is given to why certain procedures are followed and their financial statement
impact.
4.000 Credit hours
Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 29



INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES

EXHIBIT C

Construction Technology
I Credit -4 Point Class

This program is designed to acquaint students with various aspects of residential construction and prepare students
for apprenticeship level jobs in the construction trade. The class includes training in the fundamentals of
construction, workplace safety, the use of hand and power tools and equipment, familiarization with excavation
work, concrete and masonry, framing and roofing, sheathing and siding, and window and door installation. Students
will also concentrate on rough-in electrical work, plumbing, insulation, drywall and fine woodworking

Construction Technologyl
I Credit -4 Point Class

Level II Construction Technology is designed to acquaint students with advanced aspects of residential construction.
The program expands on the knowledge gained in Construction Technology I and concentrates on employability
skills, leadership and communication in the workplace, reading blueprints and assessing building codes. A focus will
also be placed on business operations, entrepreneurship, and financial management. Further instruction will be
given in the areas of fine woodworking, CNC router operations and all aspects of residential construction.

ggineeringgn and 3D Modeling
½ Credit -4 Point Class

Engineering Design and 3D Modeling is a class for students interested in engineering and design. Students will learn
about engineering through the use of hands-on creative group projects in addition to learning how to use 3D
modeling software to create real world objects and their own designs.

gineering.jgn and 3D Modelingl
½ Credit -4 Point Class

Engineering Design and 3D Modeling 2 is a continuation of the first class for students interested in engineering and
design. Students will learn additional modeling techniques in 3D modeling software to create real world objects and
their own designs that can be printed on the 3D printer.

Robotics
½ Credit -4 Point Class

In this course, both traditional course work as well as hands-on application will be applied to the use, research,
building, and programming of robots. Course work will include potential engineering application, innovation, and
invention processes. Hands-on application will include the design, building, and programming of VEX robots. Various
projects will be utilized to create robots capable of solving problems. Students will be expected to work well in teams
and create project portfolios for each robot project attempted.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 30



FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES

EXHIBIT C

The ultimate aim of this department is to obtain life skills, strengthen families, and empowering individuals to take
action for the well-being of self and others in the home, work place, community, and world.

Intro to Foods (Foods 1)
14 Credit -4 Point Class

In this course, students will gain knowledge in food selection criteria and apply preparation methods to promote a
healthy lifestyle. Students will apply cooking methods, ingredient selection and nutritional information in the
context of selected food dishes. Throughout the course, basic food safety and sanitation techniques will be
emphasized.

*After completing Intro to Foods, students are able to take any of the following advanced foods courses that are
offered on a yearly rotation:

Culinary Creations
1/2 Credit- 4 Point Class
Pre-requisite- Intro to Foods (Foods 1)

This course focuses on the fundamentals and principles of cooking and baking. Students will use set of skills that
combine both nutrition and cooking methods. Students will learn how to create dishes that can be the centerpiece
for family gatherings and social functions. The course includes food art, basic decorating, plate presentation,
menu development and culinary techniques.

International Foods
½ Credit -4 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Intro to Foods (Foods 1)

This course is designed for the student who wishes to prepare a variety of foods originating from all over the
world. Various preparation techniques reflecting individual ethnic cooking styles will also be demonstrated as an
integral part of the course. Students will study patterns of family meals, current customs and food habits, and
cooking techniques and equipment unique to those countries.

Advanced Foods
½ Credit -4 Point Class
Pre-requisite - Intro to Foods (Foods 1)

In this course, students will apply fundamental culinary techniques, such as knife handling skills and the
recognition, selection and proper use of tools and equipment. An emphasis will be placed on the management of
time, ingredients and equipment. Students will apply standard recipe conversions using proper scaling and
measurement techniques. A wide variety of dishes, appetizers, snacks and desserts will be created in a food lab
setting.

ErndY Living..
½ Credit -4 Point Class

In this course, students will analyze human growth and development throughout the lifespan. An emphasis will be
placed on physical, cognitive, social and emotional growth and development. Additional topics will include human
characteristics and traits, genetic defects, parenting styles and responsibilities and cultural differences within a
family unit and community.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 31



EXHIBIT C

Financial Literacy_
½ Credit -4 Point Class

In this course, students will develop personal financial plans for individual personal well-being. Throughout the
course, students will develop financial literacy skills to provide a basis for responsible citizenship and career
success. Additional topics will include analyzing services from financial institutions, consumer protection, investing
and risk management.

This course meets the State of Ohio Financial Literacy requirement.

VISUAL ARTS

The aim of the following studio courses is to provide an opportunity for serious-minded art students, whether they
plan to continue their art training beyond high school or are just interested in art, to gain a more mature
understanding and appreciation for the visual arts. By concentrating their time and effort in specific phases of
studio art and art history, the students will come away with a deeper insight into the overall creative process.
Students will gain a greater understanding and skill in the specialized studio. All students are required to have at
least one credit of fine arts for graduation. This includes all courses in the visual art department and/or the music
department. All Visual Arts courses will incorporate the following approaches: 1) History of art, cultural heritage,
and social context, 2) Personal creative expression, studio production, and visual communication, 3) Art criticism,
analyzing, and responding, 4) Valuing the arts and aesthetic reflection, 5) Integrating and applying the arts.

Areas of Concentration in Visual Art

Two-Dimensional Design Courses Three-Dimensional Design Courses
Art 1 Ceramics 1
Art 2 Ceramics 2
Art 3 (Only for those pursuing art in college.) Sculpture I
Art 4 (Only for those pursuing art in college.) Sculpture 2
Photography

Art I
½ Credit -4 point class

Art I is an introduction to different types of art techniques, materials and art history. Students will use their
imagination and creativity to design all types of artworks including drawings, paintings, sculptures and collages.
Students will be developing skills in creative thinking and problem solving. Class time is spent working on projects
and critiquing. Letter grades are given based on rubrics outlining guidelines for each project. Good craftsmanship
and effort are a part of each project’s grade.

Art II
(Pre-requisite: Art I) ½ Credit -4 point class

Art II builds upon knowledge from Art I and dives deeper into strengthening art skills and creativity. Projects
become more independent and they include more technical and hands-on processes such as canvas building and
portrait drawing. Letter grades are given based on rubrics outlining guidelines for each project. Good
craftsmanship and effort are a part of each project’s grade.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 32



EXHIBIT C

Art Ill
(Pre-requisite: Art I and II) ½ Credit -4 poInt class

This course will encompass a number of art topics and projects from the areas of concentration listed previously. It will contain
more n-depth projects with research, papers, and more art history. Students may concentrate more on an area of study, such
as painting, or printmaking. It is designed for students who are interested in doing something with art in the future and are
serious about it.

Ceramics I
½ Credit - 4 point class

This course is an “in-depth” approach to the potter’s craft. Emphasis will be on gaining experience rapport with and control of
the clay medium. This course wilt concentrate on hand-building techniques, such as pinch, coils, and slabs as well as using the
potter’s wheel. Emphasis will be placed on form and function, as well as technique. Study of textbook and reference materials
will be included, as well as written critiques and worksheets. A final presentation of creative work will be required.

Ceramics 2
½ Credit -4 point class
Pre-requisite: Ceramics I

Advanced Ceramics Ceramics 2 is a continuation of Ceramics 1 with greater concentration on the following areas: hand-
building techniques, wheel throwing techniques, decorating techniques, stacking and firing the kiln, earthenware, stoneware,
ceramic sculpture, ceramic 3D printing and modeling. Students will be encouraged to gain control of the clay medium. Study
of textbook and reference materials will be included, as well as, written critiques and worksheets. A final presentation of
creative work will be required.

Ceramics 3-5 and above
34 Credit -4 point class
Prerequisite: Ceramics 2

Ceramics 3.4,5 and above are courses available to students who wish to contInue their ceramics studies and improve
their wheel-throwing and hand-building techniques. Students will have the opportunity to choose their individual
focus area as well as have Input on projects, techniques and artists to be studied.

pjgital Photogpjiy and Graphic Desigfl
34 Credit -4 point class

This course encompasses the basics of digital photography including composition, exposure, and lighting. Students will
experiment with a variety of subject matter from sports photography to portraiture. Students will edit and manipulate images
using the latest photo-editing software and apps. Digital design techniques will be used to compose images and layouts for
advertising and photojournalism.

çj,ijpture I
½ Credit -4 point class
Pre-requisite: Ceramics I or Art I

This course is an in-depth exploration of three-dimensional media and techniques including glass melting, welding and
metalworking, carving and life-casting. Students will have the opportunity to design and construct sculptures of various sizes
from miniature to outdoor installation art. Assignments will focus on development of skills, as well as, creative interpretation of
given topics. Students will pay for any additional materials they need beyond the provided basic materials.

Sculpture 2
½ Credit -4 point class
Prerequisite: Sculpture I

This course is for students who wish to further their studies in the techniques covered in Sculpture 1. Students will
have the opportunity to specialize in particular methods and projects as well as take on a leadership role by assisting
students in Sculpture I, particularly with glassblowlng.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 33



HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

In School Courses

A - Foundations of Physical Education
(state assessment) 14 Credit - 4pt. class (1st semester)

This class is designed to help students understand the role of physical health as it pertains to overall health and
well-being. This semester will focus on the core requirements set forth by the state of Ohio. This will be
accomplished through a variety of physical activities and classroom instruction. Students will be required to
complete the Fitnessgram testing at the beginning, mid-point and end of the semester. The Fitnessgram covers
the five basic components of physical fitness. Students will be required to set personal fitness goals after the
pre-testing and be expected to reach minimum improvement based on Fitnessgram norms for age and gender.
In addition students will learn a variety of team and individual sports, as well as, basic strength, conditioning, and

fitness workouts. Good sportsmanship, teamwork, and pride in individual improvement are areas that can help
individuals build stronger social, emotional, and mental health in addition to their physical health.

B - Advanced Physical Education
14 Credit -4 pt.class (2nd semester)

The scope of this class is to advance students’ knowledge in the history, rules, strategies, techniques, and skills in
a variety of team and individual activities. Lessons will be designed to provide a more in-depth study and practice
of each activity. An fair but slightly competitive environment will be established for students who are interested in
continuing their learning and development in a variety of sports.

C - Strength and Conditioning
14 Credit -4 pt class (2nd semester)

The scope of this class is to introduce students to a strength and conditioning program. Lessons will be designed
to help students achieve fitness benefits in the area of muscular strength and conditioning. Students will also
learn important sport nutrition concepts in order to gain an understanding of how to properly fuel the body for
performace.

ii&pendent Courses

D-IPEP
Fall semester (must be in a fall sport) (state assessment course) pre-requisite

IPEP is designed to assist student-athletes who need to fulfill the Physical Education requirement in a non
traditional setting. This class is for self-motivated individuals who have a computer and internet access at home
and are involved in a fall sport through Smithville.
This program will fulfill 1 semesters (1/4 credit) of physical education

This program includes:
1) Eight online modules that cover a variety of health, wellness, and fitness based information. Students will be
monitored on a weekly basis and will be provided with necessary feedback to assure progress and understanding.
Students will also receive appropriate, personal motivation and guidance as needed.
2) The fitness activity component will be achieved through involvement in a sport program at Smithville during
the fall semester. Proper documentation will be required to verify participation.
3) A final exam will be given

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide

EXHIBIT C

Page 34



EXHIBIT C

E-IPEP
Spring semester (must be in a spring sport)

IPEP is designed to assist student-athletes who need to fulfill the Physical Education requirement in a non
traditional setting. This class is for self-motivated individuals who have computer and Internet access at home and
are involved in a spring sport through Smithville.
This program will fulfill 1 semester (1/4 credit) of physical education, This program includes:
1) Eight online modules that cover a variety of health, weliness, and fitness based information. Students will be
monitored on a weekly basis and will be provided with necessary feedback to assure progress and understanding.
Students will also receive appropriate, personal motivation and guidance as needed.
2) The fitness activity component will be achieved through involvement in a sport program at Smithville High
School during the spring semester. Proper documentation will be required to verify participation.
3) A final exam will be given

F—IPEP
All year (must be in a sport both fall and spring semesters) ½ credit -4 pt. class (all year)

IPEP is designed to assist student-athletes who need to fulfill the Physical Education requirement in a non
traditional setting. This class is for self-motivated individuals who have a computer and internet access at home
and are involved in two sports. This program will fulfill two semesters (1/2 credit) of physical education, the
required amount for graduation. This program includes:
1)16 online modules that cover a variety of health, wellness, and fitness based information. Students will be
monitored on a weekly basis and will be provided with necessary feedback to assure progress and understanding.
Students will also receive appropriate, personal motivation and guidance as needed.
2) The fitness activity component will be achieved through involvement in 2 sport programs at Smithville. Proper
documentation will be required to verify participation.
3) A mid-term and a final exam will be given.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 35



PHYSICAL EDUCATION PATHWAYS

EXHIBIT C

I Advanced Physical
Education

I[IIIIIIIIIIII]llI]1l1nflhJ]ImhIwIII1rr

Foundations of
Physkal Education

4-

Strength and
Conditioning

I

I

IPEP Sprirg Semester

tPEPSpdngor FaH
Semest

Advanced Physical
Education I Strength and

Conditioning

IPEP FidI Ye Course
(No othercourses sequired to fuiftil

this requireenient)

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 36



EXHIBIT C

Health - Required
½ credit -4 point class

Health is a semester course designed to enhance the awareness and knowledge of healthy lifestyle choices. The
class is based around the essential components of well-being. Students will develop an understanding of the
main components of whole health, how they relate to each other and how a balance among them is necessary
for ultimate health. Topics within these components include: social, emotional, mental health issues, body
systems, nutrition, sleep, drug prevention and abuse, diseases, first aid and CPR, public health and safety.
Students are encouraged to be reflective in their own life and to take personal responsibility in regard to their

own health.

PERFORMING ARTS

Band
I Credit -4 point class
Fine Arts Credit

Band Is a class designed to help students develop their musical understanding and skill on the musical
instrument(s) of their choice, to learn how to cooperate to reach the common goals of a group, and to develop
self-confidence through performance. Specific ensembles offered at Smithville High School include:

Marching Band - The Marching Band performs for pre-game and halftime of all football games, parades and
band shows. Membership in the marching band is linked to membership in the concert ensembles, however a
student may submit an exemption request. Students who wish to be a majorette must be enrolled in at least
one music course (Concert Band or Choir). Rehearsals for Marching Band will begin in the summer and
dates/times will be communicated in the spring.

yrnphonic/Concert Band -Students need to have successfully completed eighth grade band for participation
in high school band (extreme exceptions may be considered).
Concert Band will rehearse and perform the entire year, occasionally off campus for festivals and contests.

Attendance is required at all performances (see the band handbook for excused absence reasons) and students
perform around 6 concerts per year: Veteran’s Day Assembly (at school during school hours), Christmas concert
in December, Orrville band festival in February, OMEA large group contest (some years) in February/March, the
March Madness Concert, and the spring concert in May.

Jazz Ensemble — This is a select group comprised of students in Concert Band (saxophones, trumpet, trombone,
piano, guitar, bass, drums) specializing in the performance of classic and contemporary jazz. Rehearsals forJazz
Band will be dependent on the availability of the musicians and the group performs for all band concerts, as
well as community events and jazz festivals.

pp Band — The Pep Band performs for selected home varsity boys’ and girls’ basketball games. The music
performed by the Pep Band is similar to that performed by the Marching Band. All Symphonic and Concert Band
members are required to sign up for at least Pep Band performances, depending on the number of students
enrolled in band. (Pep Band exemption requests must be submitted to the band director). Members of the boys’
team, as well as cheerleaders, can fulfill their requirements by signing up to perform at the girls’ games, and vice
versa.
All students participating in Band do so for the entire year. Any student who would like to perform in Band, and

who is not presently enrolled in Band, must audition for the director.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 37



EXHIBIT C

Jazz Band
I Credit -4 point class
Fine Arts Credit

Open to any high school student who is already enrolled in concert band, Jazz band is a performance ensemble
that specializes In “popular” music, from Ragtime to Rock and everything in between. Students must have special
permission from the band director to join jazz band. This class will be offered if there is enough interest from
students and if it can be scheduled.

I Credit -4 point class
Fine Arts Credit

Choir is both a training and a performing group aimed at increasing individual musical performance and gaining
an understanding of good choral literature. Emphasis is placed on text, phrasing, listening skills, and analyzing
literature in regard to choral genres. Students will be encouraged to develop a pleasing tone quality, proper
diction, musical phrasing, breathing, sight-reading, and proper vocal technique.

Groups With Choir Program
• Women’s Choir is a basic teaching choir consisting of freshmen and some upperclassmen. This choir will

use basic literature and will be sensitive to the developing voice, All new choir members must audition.

• Chamber Singejj is a group consisting of seniors, men, C&D members, and band members who will be
taught to sing a cappella selections, renaissance works, and other advanced literature of all time periods.
Both groups are required to participate in all concerts, contests, and any additional practices after school

that are deemed necessary. A choir fee of $20 is charged to all members.

Film Studies
½ Credit -4 point class
Fine Arts ½ Credit

Film Studies will focus on the art, languages, technology, and history of film. The students will be asked to write
short journal responses to film clips twice a week. Several classic movies will be viewed in the class followed by
reflection and discussion questions. There will be tests and quizzes periodically in the class. Film Studies
requires higher level thinking skills. Participation is recommended only to students maintaining a C or better in
their core English classes.

Film through Music
½ Credit -4 point class
Fine Arts ½ Credit

Have you ever wondered why certain movies are so good? Or why a scene in your favorite movie was so
effective? Why are scary movies so scary? The answer Is THE MUSIC! This class is similar to film studies,
however, it’ll be viewed through the lens of film composers, their lives, careers, and the movies they
helped make. Discover the music ofJohn Williams, Danny Elfman, Hans Zimmer, Ennio Morricone and
More! Each unit will be by film composer, and we will watch some of the films they helped make so
famous.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 38



ADDITIONAL ELECTIVES

EXHIBIT C

Page 39

Leadershipi
½ Credit -4 point class

At Smithville High School, the goal of the Introduction to Leadership Class is to develop responsible student
leaders. Responsible student leadership is an ethical act of inspiring others toward positive change through the
accomplishment of common goals. All Leadership-sponsored activities represent, both in perception and
practice, an appreciation for the excellence and positive spirit of Smithville High School. This leadership course
will include interactive lessons that will give our students various tools to be strong leaders and positive role
models to follow and emulate. Within the course, students will be able to dig a little deeper and find out
strategies in how to lead. Some of the topics that will be covered within the course are attitude, preparation,
character, perseverance, respect, honesty, integrity, courage, appreciation, accountability, compassion, empathy,
composure, gratitude, loyalty, teamwork, communication, and responsibility. This semester course will allow
students to get hands-on experience with leadership and service. A variety of texts such as “Training Camp” and
“Energy Bus” byJohn Gordon, ‘Winners Manual” by Jim Tressel and “Pyramid of Success” byJohn Wooden will be
implemented into the course.

Leadershipji
½ Credit -4 point class

Leadership II is designed to introduce the student to the tasks, strategies, and skills of effective leadership.
Course activities will move the student from theory to the practical processes of leadership. Basic concepts
essential to personal skills development and organizational leadership behavior are included. Team building,
teamwork, and team leading draws information from a wide variety of disciplines to introduce students to the
ever important topic of teaming. Students will gain an awareness and understanding of current issues relating to
the nature and tasks of collaborative leadership behavior. Within this course, there will be book studies and
presentations on these topics. The student will be asked to practice leadership by developing and implementing
a community project for our current sophomores.

Yearbook (grades 10, 11 and 12 with at least a “C+” average in previous English classes)
I Credit -4 point class

A yearbook is what unlocks doors to memories of your high school experience 10, 20, and 30 years in the future.
On the yearbook staff, you will be deciding its theme, taking photos, selling advertisements and writing captions.
What you choose to put in the book is what will live on for years to come. Your greatest effort should be called
upon to make this book as accurate and informative as you can. During this course you will use and learn
journalism, graphic design, typography and photography skills. It is your responsibility to respectfully showcase
SHS.

Media Art (grades 11-12)
I Credit -4 point class

Media Art is the diverse array of ways information can reach a large audience via mass communication.
In this year-long course, students work as a collaborative team to complete projects in the fields of art
and graphic design, investigative journalism and photojournalism to uncover the types, techniques,
history and careers of mass media. Coursework also includes designing the SHS yearbook and producing
artwork commissioned by the district to promote the climate and culture of Smithville High School. Due
to the nature of the class, some work will be required outside of the traditional classroom hours.
Students are also required to participate in acquiring ads from local businesses

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide



EXHIBIT C

SMITHVILLE AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION PROGRAM

LEARNING To DO,
DOING To LMRN
EARNING TO LIVE,
LIWNG TO SERVE.

- The FFA Motto

Agricultural Education is comprised of three very important components - Classroom Instruction, Supervised
Agricultural Experience (SAE), and FFA. The goal of classroom instruction is to teach students to “Learn to Do.”
SAE’s provide hands-on, real-life application of classroom learning. Students earn money while gaining valuable
life skills. It is here that students “Do to Learn” and “Earn to Live.” The third component, FFA, encourages students
to develop leadership, grow as a person, and discover career success. The FFA provides awards and honors to
those who excel in competitive events and who develop outstanding SAE’s. It is the FFA that instills in students the
idea of uLiving to Serve.”

Program Objectives
• Provide quality training in the areas of animal science, plant science, ag. business, mechanics, leadership, and

communications
• Prepare students for careers in any industry, focusing in the agriculture industry
• Encourage students to make decisions and solve problems in real-life SAE programs
• Promote student development of leadership and citizenship skills
• Develop proficiency in human relations and social skills
• Foster a love for community service
• Set goals towards accomplishments in the classroom, SAE, and FFA

[FA MEMBERSHIP
The FFA is an integral part of the Ag. Education program. Participation in the FFA meetings and activities is

expected. Ten percent of a student’s grade will be reserved for meeting attendance, FFA activities, and
involvement. By becoming actively Involved in the FFA, students will further their abilities in leadership, personal
growth and career success. Membership in the FFA allows students to attend state and national conventions,
participate in competitive events, and receive awards. Students enrolled in all Ag courses will have a full-year
membership in the FFA. National, state, and local dues are collected in class to cover all dues costs (approximate
cost of $20). Students are expected to remain active in the FFA all year to remain in good standing. All FFA
members are REQUIRED to attend the annual banquet each spring.

SUPERVISED AGRICULTURAL EXPERIENCE

SAE’s extend the classroom learning experience and provide real life application of agricultural topics. Completing
a SAE is expected. Ten percent of a student’s grade will be reserved for the SAE. Sample SAE’s include: working at
an agribusiness or other job placement, growing several acres of crops, raising vegetables and/or flowers and
marketing them. Students enrolled in the AFNR (Ag 1) class will begin their SAE’s by completing a budget and
agreement for their upcoming project. These students will then develop a functional program and learn how to
keep records of wages, receipts, expenditures, inventories, etc. Those progressing into Animal and Plant Science
(Ag 2) must have a functioning SAE to enroll in the course. Students in other Ag courses are also required to
maintain an SAE program. Each student’s SAE program will be evaluated and they will receive a 1.25 credit toward
graduation pyear enrolled if a satisfactory SAE is maintained throughout the yj. Home and/or community
improvement projects foster a student’s pride in home and/or community. Community Service is also part of the
students SAE. Examples of projects are painting a room, organizing a garage, planting shrubbery, assisting in a city
park clean up, and volunteering to help a neighbor.
CLASSROOM OPTIONS (The number of students in each course may be limited by classroom space, availability,
and safety.)

2023-2024 SmithvWe High School Course Guide Page 40



EXHIBIT C

Agriculture,..f, and Natural Resources (g I or AFNRI
125 Credits

This first course in the career field is an introduction to Agricultural and Environmental Systems. Students will be
introduced to the scope of the Agricultural and Environmental Systems career field. They will examine principles
of food science, natural resource management, animal science & management, plant & horticultural science,
power technology and bioscience. Students will examine the FFA organization and Supervised Agricultural
Experience programs. Throughout the course, students will develop communication, leadership and business
skills essential to the agriculture industry. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

Animal and Plant Science (Agl)
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: AFNR
*This course counts as a science elective (1 credit)

Students will apply knowledge of animal and plant science to the agriculture industry. They will be introduced to
the value of production animals relative to the agricultural marketplace. Students will engage in animal
classification and selection, body systems, along with animal welfare and behavior in relation to the production
of animals. Students will learn principles of plant anatomy and physiology, and the role of nutrition, deficiencies
and growing environment on plant production. Throughout the course, business principles and professional
skills will be examined. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

Livestock Selection, Nutrition and Reproduction
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: AFNR
*This course counts as a science elective (1 credit)

Students will identify and apply principles and routine husbandry practices to production animal populations.
Topics will include principles of nutrition, feed utilization, animal welfare, selection and management of facilities
and herd populations. Students will apply knowledge of production animal care to enhance animal growth,
selection of breeding stock, and management practices. Throughout the course, students will develop
management plans reflecting practices for care and legal compliance. Students will become FFA members and
complete SAE’s.

Mechanical Principles- Shop.j
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: Completion of Freshman Year

Mechanical Principles is designed to give practical knowledge and skills in a variety of areas. Students will learn
the basics in the areas of welding, concrete, plumbing, electrical, masonry, woodworking, small engines and
more. This course is designed to give a look into the many areas of Ag Mechanics. Students will learn safety as
well science, technology, engineering and more. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

Ag Business
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: Completion of Sophomore Year

Students will examine elements of business, identify organizational structures and apply management skills
while developing business plans, financial reports and strategic goals for new ventures or existing businesses.
Learners will use marketing concepts to evaluate the marketing environment and develop a marketing plan with
marketing channels, product approaches, promotion and pricing strategies. Throughout the course, students will
apply concepts of ethics and professionalism while implications of business regulations will be identified.
Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

THIS COURSE WILL COUNT AS A FINANCIAL LITERACY CREDIT FOR GRADUATION.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 41



EXHIBIT C

Ag Leadership
1.25 Credits
Pre-requisite: Completion of any Ag class

This course is a higher-level agricultural communications and leadership course where students will be working
on communication and leadership skills as well as improving the standards and traditions of the Smithville FFA
Chapter. Officers will be working on their officer books for state evaluation, planning the annual FFA banquet,
filling out and completing FFA award and scholarship applications, planning FFA week activities, planning chapter
FFA activities, communicating with local agricultural industries and news media to promote the success of the FFA
chapter. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

g.GQpIWork Release
Release Prerequisite: Student must be enrolled in an Ag Class at Smithville High School.
2 Credits

Students are able to leave the school to work at an agriculture-related job. Student must have the ability to work
each day of the school week. Students are to create an agreement between themselves, a parent/guardian, their
employer, and the Ag instructor. The student must be able to have transportation to and from their agriculture-
related job. The student is responsible to log their hours on a daily basis and report to the Ag instructor weekly
with accurate and updated time sheets. Employer evaluations must be sent to the Ag instructor each 9-weeks. A
job must be lined up prior to starting the co-op program. Students are not allowed to use the co-op time to
find/apply for jobs. Students will become FFA members and complete SAE’s.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 42



EXHIBIT C

Cc liegeCredit
PLUS

Smithville High School offers a variety of College Credit Plus courses taught at Smithville High School for the 2023-
24 school year through The University of Findlay and Stark State College. College Credit Plus is the name the state
of Ohio has given to any course or program offering transcripted college and high school credit. Eligible students
may take a variety of College Credit Plus courses taken on campus at Smithville High School or off campus at an
institute of higher learning. Students must complete the college/university application and meet the entrance
requirements for the college that is issuing the credit. This includes having a qualifying Accuplacer or ACT test
score. An annual informational session with partnering colleges will be held each January for parents and students
to learn about the College Credit Plus program. Students who wish to participate in the College Credit Plus
pgram for the 2023-24 are required to turn in the Letter of Intent to Participate in College Credit Plus
Form by..Myj. Students are responsible for returning textbooks to the school at the end of the course.

Enrolling In a College Credit Plus course means that the student is committed to taking the course. This is
not a decision that should be taken lig!y. Both parent and 5tudent should have a discussion regjjng..b,
seriousness of taking a college course and ramifications of the grade and credit earned by the student.
Parents and students are encouraged to contact the high school counselor with any questions or concerns.

Textbooks — The Green Local School District will cover the costs of textbooks for all college courses in the CCP
program. Textbooks should be purchased through the college bookstore or borrowed from Smithville High School
and should not be purchased independently. If a student purchases a textbook independently, they will be
responsible for the cost of the textbook. It is each student’s responsibility to return textbooks to the Smithville High
School guidance office at the end of each semester. The cost of any textbooks not returned to the guidance office
will be added to the student’s school fees and must be paid by graduation. Students who are attending courses off
campus should check with the guidance office before picking up textbooks at the college bookstore to check to see
if the textbook is available. If Smithville High School doesn’t have the textbook, go to the college book store to pick
up your textbooks. Make sure you tell the college bookstore you are a high school CCP student. DO NOT PAY FOR
ANY TEXTBOOKS AT THE BOOKSTORE. Please turn in all your textbook receipts to the high school guidance office.

Failure of Course — The Green Local School District will cover the cost of tuition for all CCP courses. However, if a
student fails the course then they will be billed for the cost of the course. The cost of the course will be added to
the student’s school fees and must be paid by graduation.

Late Withdrawal Fees and Penalties — Any fees resulting from a student withdrawing past the college’s dead’ines
will be billed to the student, The fees will be added to the student’s school fees and must be paid by graduation.

NOTE: Male students who plan to enroll in a college credit plus course, and are 18 years of age or turn 18 during
the time of the course, must ensure they are registered with the Selective Service System. The student’s Selective
Service number is to be turned into the university, which is in accordance with State and Federal law.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide

Page 43



EXHIBIT C

College Credit Plus Pathways

Students have the opportunity to choose from 23 courses worth over 70 semester hours taught
on campus at Smithville High School. Smithville High School has partnered with The University
of Findlay and Stark State College. In the next section are possible courses a student could take
(meeting all admission requirements of Stark State College and The University of Findlay prior
to enrollment) to earn these credits. With careful planning at the beginning of the freshmen
year, a student can come very close to earning a General Associate of Applied Business
Management-Entrepreneurship. It is recommended that parent and student meet with his/her
school counselor to create a possible pathway specific to the student’s needs.

STARK STATE COLLEGE COURSE OFFERINGS

*ENT 120 - Entrepreneurship
I Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Online Distance Learning Course
Prerequisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

This course is designed to introduce students to the entrepreneurial process from conception to birth of a new
venture. Students will examine elements in the entrepreneurial process--personal, sociological, and environmental-
-that give birth to a new enterprise. Critical factors for starting a new enterprise such as alternative career
prospects, family, friends, role models, the state of the economy and the availability of resources will be explored.
Students will be introduced to practical tools they can use to further their careers in business, both in
entrepreneurship and in more traditional company environments. This course simulates the experiences that
entrepreneurs undergo in conceiving, launching, and operating new businesses. The courses enables students to
evaluate an entrepreneurial career for themselves. In doing so, it provides want- to-be entrepreneurs with a
framework for selecting, funding, and starting their own new ventures.
3.000 semester hours

*ENT 124 - Managirjg Entrepreneurial Growth
I Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course is designed for students who want to manage growing companies in an increasingly professional
manner while still maintaining the entrepreneurial spirit that brought the company to its current growth position
and for students who want to manage larger companies to emphasize innovation and the management of
opportunities rather than to concentrate on the efficient management of ongoing operations. Upon successful
completion of this course, students should be able to measure economic performance and obtain information for
management decision-making, management control systems for innovative companies, short-and long-run
planning in owner-managed businesses, and entrepreneurship in managing growing companies.
3.000 semester hours

*ENT 225 - Global Entrepreneurship
I Credit - 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Prerequisite - ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course examines how entrepreneurs create and manage emerging ventures in other countries and create and
manage start-up emerging ventures which are global in at least one important aspect. The case analyses and
classroom discussions draw on and integrate multidisciplinary concepts, skills, and insights - marketing, operations,
finance, control, decision-making, leadership, ethics, governance, negotiations - all in the service of starting and
managing entrepreneurial ventures. Upon successful completion of this course, students should be able to identify
and assess business models for international start-ups, venture valuation, sources of financing, deal structuring,
cross-cultural issues in entrepreneurship, creating strategic alliances, managing? leading a small multinational
organization, international acquisitions, managing entrepreneurial ventures in situations of financial dist,ess an4
under changing contexts, and managing global expansions of ventures. age
3.000 semester hours



EXHIBIT C

*BlJS 121 - Business Administration
I Credit -5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

A survey course designed to develop a comprehension of business theories and principles. Students will examine
the following: American business development, management and organization, human resources, marketing,
information for business strategy, decision making, finance and investment. Upon completion, students should be
able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas and have a foundation for studying other business
subjects.
3.000 semester hours

*BUS 124 - Business Analysis with AIg,
I Credit-S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

This course is designed to present and facilitate the mastery of the use of analysis in business applications. The
applications include percentage computations; payroll; buying, markup and markdowns; simple interest;
compound interest including business and consumer loans and ordinary annuities. Upon successful completion of
this course, the student should be able to apply fundamental analysis to business problems
3.000 Credit hours

*BUS 221 - Microeconomics
I Credit-S point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite - Compass/Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of microeconomic concepts and principles such as supply and demand, price elasticity,
production costs, different market structures, income distribution, marginal analysis, and other issues relating to
global economics. Upon completion of this course, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of
these topics and be able to apply them to business. TAG OSSOO4 approved Spring 2012. TMSBS approved Spring
2012.
3.000 semester hours

*RLJS 222 - Macroeconomics
I Credit -4 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisite -Accuplacer Reading 80 or ACT Reading 18

An in-depth study of macro-economic concepts and principles such as market supply and demand, unemployment
and inflation, monetary and fiscal policy, national income accounting and Classical and Keynesian models. Upon
completion, students should be able to apply and demonstrate an understanding of the above topics relative to
today’s economy.
3.000 Credit hours
Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course, Transfer Module Approval

*ITD 122- Computer App for Professionals
I Credit -5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

Computer Applications for Professionals describes the components and peripherals of a computer/PC and how
they function and communicate as a system. Principle topics covered are the Windows operating system, Internet
applications, the Windows networking environment and a variety of software application packages used to solve
scientific, business, and engineering technology problems.
3.000 semester hours 2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 45



EXHIBIT C

*MGT 121 - Principles of Management
I Credit —5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - BUS 121 Minimum Grade of D or ENT 120 Minimum Grade of D

This course provides an in-depth, balanced overview of management through coverage of basic management
functions: planning, organizing, staffing, directing and controlling. Presents the current insights of open-systems
theory, contingency theory, organization theory, organizational behavior and contemporary management science.
Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of the above topic areas.
3.000 semester hours

*MGT 224 - Human Resource MgL
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - MGi 121 Minimum Grade of D

Introduction to the effective management of human resources in today’s organizations. Emphasis is on the policies
and programs necessary to attract, retain and motivate employees. Subjects covered include the legal framework of
human resource management, staffing, human resource development, motivation and leadership, compensation,
appraisal systems, safety and labor, and management relations. Upon completion, students should be able to
demonstrate an understanding of the management of the human resource.
3.000 Credit hours

*MKT 121 - Principles of Marketing
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Pre-requisites - BUS 221 Minimum Grade of D

This course is an introduction to the important role that marketing plays in the successful operation of various
enterprises that operate in both the domestic and international arenas. Emphasis is on developing marketing
strategies needed to compete effectively in today’s rapidly changing competitive environment. Customer buying
behavior, market segmentation, quality customer service, the elements of product, distribution, pricing and
promotion strategies are examined. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an understanding of
the above topic areas.
3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*MTH 135 - Precalculus A & B
I Credit-S point class

Study of linear and quadratic equations, their applications; solving rational and radical equations; complex numbers;
linear, polynomial and rational inequalities; equations and inequalities involving absolute value; graphs of equations;
relations and functions; transformation of functions; combining functions and composite functions; inverse
functions; exponential and logarithmic functions and equations; angles and their measure; right angle trigonometry,
trigonometric functions of any angle, graphs of trigonometric ratios; inverse trigonometric functions; trigonometric
identities and equations, sum, difference, double angle, half angle; applications of trigonometric functions; systems
of equations; matrices and determinants; the conic sections; sequences and series.
5.000 Credit hours

2023-2024 SmithviHe High School Course Guide Page 46



EXHIBIT C

*ACC 130 - Business Law and Ethics
I Credit -5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course

An examination of the functions of the legal system in the business environment. This course includes the study of
traditional business law topics and other basic topics applicable to business. A close examination of the intersection
between professional ethical decision-making and the legal system as it applies to business. Upon completion,
students should be able to demonstrate competence in the fundamental concepts of business law and ethics.
3.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*ACC 132 - Financial Accounting
I Credit — 5 point class
Stark State College Credit Plus Distance Learning Course
Prerequisites - BUS 124 Minimum Grade of D

This course introduces the student to the fundamental processes of accounting through coverage of the accounting
cycle consisting of transaction analysis, the recording function and financial statement preparation and analysis.
Course coverage continues with a review of receivables; inventory, property, plant and equipment; bonds and
stockholderts equity. Emphasis is given to why certain procedures are followed and their financial statement
impact.
4.000 Credit hours

Course Attributes:
TAG Approved Course

*5 121 - General PsyhLogy
I Credit - 5 point class

Surveys the scientific study of behavior, addressing a wide range of traditional topics including introduction and
research; perception; consciousness; learning; cognition; personality; pathology/treatment; development; biological
basis of behavior; social and organizational psychology. Emphasizes classical and current theory and research with
selected attention to practical application.
3.000 Credit hours

*MTH 223 - Analytic Geometry - Calculus A & B
I Credit - 5 point class

In this course students will develop mathematical thinking and communication skills and learn to apply precise
logical thinking to the study of analytic geometry, limits, continuity, derivatives, tangent and normal lines,
derivatives of trigonometric functions, related rates, Newton’s method, Rolle’s theorem, mean value theorem,
extrema of functions, antiderivatives, definite integrals, indefinite integrals, areas and volumes. Key ideas and
concepts will be presented from a variety of perspectives with a broad range of examples and applications. A
graphing utility will be used to reinforce and extend concepts and for numerical methods such as the Trapezoidal
Rule and Simpson’s Rule for integration. Students will progress from a procedural/computational understanding of
mathematics to a broader understanding encompassing logical reasoning, generalization, abstraction, and formal
proof.
5.000 Credit hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 47



EXHIBIT C

*MTH 124 - Statistics A & B
I credit - 5 point class

This course introduces the student to statistical thinking and the use of statistical methods for gathering and
analyzing data. The focus is on graphical, tabular, and numerical methods for summarizing distributions.
Fundamental concepts of probability are introduced as well as the concepts of discrete (binomial) and continuous
(normal) probability distributions and their importance to inferential statistics. Point estimates and interval
estimates of population means and standard deviations are obtained stressing the importance of random
sampling. Hypothesis testing of one and two sample means and proportions is used for statistical inference along
with the Chi-Square, least squares regression analysis for linear correlation is computed manually or with a
statistical package such as SPSS, SASS Minitab or Excel. TMMO1 0 approved.
3.000 Credit Hours

STARK STATE COURSES VIA DISTANCE LEARNING LAB 2023-24 SCHOOL YEAR

9th grade
Eii

Computer Apps for Professionals

10th grade
EJi pjjg
Entrepreneurship Global Entrepreneurship

Managing Entrepreneurial Growth

11th grade
fJj
Business Administration Principles of Management
Microeconomics Macroeconomics

12th grade
EJi pjaig
Business Analysis with Algebra Financial Accounting
Business Law & Ethics Principles of Marketing

Human Resource Management

THE WAYNE COUNTY SCHOOLS CAREER CENTER ALSO HAS A iWO-YEAR PROGRAM (JUNIOR/SENIOR YEARS) THAT
INCLUDES ALL THE COURSES ABOVE PLUS HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

THE UNIVERSITY OF FINDLAY COURSES

*ENG 104 - College Writing I: Introduction to Academic Writing
I Credit-S point class

This course emphasizes writing processes appropriate for narrative and expository essays. The course helps
students to express their own ideas in lively prose that conforms to conventional standards of style and usage.
Some of the writing assignments will require responses to assigned readings, but the focus throughout most of the
course remains on each student’s expression of his/her own ideas. Students are placed into this course by the
English faculty. Grades assigned for this course include the 12-point grading scale and the additions of an “NC” and
“P” grades. “NC” stands for no credit and doesn’t affect the GPA. “P” stands for passing and is only given to
qualifying non-native speakers.
3.000 Credit hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 48



EXHIBIT C

*ENG 106 - College Writing II: Academic Writing and Research
I Credit - 5 point class

This course introduces students to writing processes and prose conventions common to many academic
disciplines, and it provides opportunities for students to participate in one or more of the ongoing conversations
in particular communities of writers. The course emphasizes analytic and persuasive writing based on critical
reading of nonfiction prose. At least one system of formal documentation is covered. Grades assigned for this
course include the 12-point grading scale and the additions of an “NC” and “P” grades. “NC” stands for no credit
and doesn’t affect the GPA. “P” stands for passing and is only given to qualifying non-native speakers
3.00 Semester Hours

*ENG 150 - Literature Appreciation
I Credit—S point class

This is an introductory course which, by focusing on the themes and values of selected works, builds student
awareness and appreciation of the nature of literature and the way it “speaks” to life’s issues. Designed for first-
year college students, the course will stress discussion and the development of personal responses to literature.
3.000 Credit hours

*CHEM 130 - General Chemistryjj
I Credit—S point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course
Pre-requisite — Combined ACT Math and Science Score of 53 or Course Specific Placement Test or CHEM
Ill

This course covers general principles of chemistry with emphasis on atomic structure and behavior, mole
concept, stoichiometric calculations, quantum theory, chemical bonding, gases, and liquids. Laboratory
experiments cover metric system, mole concept, chemical reactivity, equations, solubility, and atomic structure.
The labs are a mixture of computer simulations and wet-bench chemistry. Computer interface instruments are
also used to collect data. NCAA Approved
4.000 Semester hours

*SPAN 220 - Intermediate Spanish I
I Credit - 5 point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Elementary Spanish II. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved
3.000 semester hours

*SPAN 221 - Intermediate Spanish II
I Credit - S point class
University of Findlay College Credit Plus Course

This course is a continuation of Intermediate Spanish I. It focuses furthering the development of receptive and
productive Spanish language skills for reading, writing, speaking, and listening. Continued emphasis is placed on
fostering an appreciation for Spanish cultures and the development of culturally appropriate language and
behavioral skills necessary for cross-cultural communication in Spanish-speaking communities around the world.
NCAA Approved 3.000 semester hours

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 49



EXHIBIT C

WAYNE COUNTY SCHOOLS CAREER CENTER

Smithville High School juniors and seniors have the opportunity with other students from Wayne County to
complete their high school education at the Career Center. The young men and women who choose to attend
the Career Center remain students in good standing at SHS and may participate in extracurricular activities at
SHS. These students will graduate from Smithville High School with a Smithville High School diploma.

Students learn career/technical skills while attending the Career Center that cannot be offered in their home
school. The proximity of the Career Center to SHS makes it an outstanding opportunity for our juniors and
seniors. Other than laboratory, and in some cases, tool and uniform fees, there is no tuition charge for attending
the Career Center.

In addition to their lab, juniors take English, Math, and Social Studies. Seniors take English, Science, and Math.

Applicants for the Career Center should meet the SHS requirements for freshmen and sophomores. Each
student should have two credits of English, two credits of math, one credit of physical science, one credit of
biology, one credit of World Studies 1750+, one credit of U. S. History 1877+, one half credit of health, one half
credit of physical education, and one credit of fine arts, if possible. Students deficient in required credits may
need to attend summer school, be privately tutored, or take correspondence courses to meet graduation
requirements.

Smithville students receive information and orientation for the Career Center in grades 8 and 10.

The Wayne County Schools Career Center offers over thirty different career and technical programs for a variety
of student ability levels. Descriptions of all programs can be found byvisitingwww.wayne-jvs.k12.oh.us

BREAKAWAY RELEASED TIME CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

Smithville High School students have the opportunity to participate in the Breakaway Released Time Christian
Education program. The Bible is the text book for all Breakaway classes. Breakaway offers classes for high school
credit and non-credit study sessions.

Released Time is a unique program whereby students may leave school with parental permission to attend
offsite Bible classes during the school day. Ohio high school students can receive elective credit for released time
classes (HB 171 — Released Time Policy and Credit Act). This privately funded education opportunity incorporates
Biblical values to help build a solid moral foundation to enhance discipline and academic performance.

Breakaway is a privately funded released-time program sponsored by the Breakaway Committee for Released
Time for Christian Education. This program is governed by a board and a committee of representatives from
churches of the Green Local School District. Breakaway classes meet in the Breakaway building adjacent to school
property. In case of overflow classes, they may also meet in the Smithville Methodist Church.

For more information call Breakaway at 330-669-2056 or stop in at the Breakaway Office at 440 E. Main St.
Smithville.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 50



BREAKAWAY COURSE OFFERINGS

Breakaway 101 - Parables of
½ Credit -4 point class

In this topic-based Bible course, students will read the parables taught by Jesus and make application to a variety
of current issues including relationships, finances, character and the future. Students will be expected to
participate in class discussions as well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class.
Students will complete a culminating in-class project.

Breakaway 102 - Old Testament Wisdom
½ Credit -4 poInt class

In this topic-based Bible course, students will study and apply the timeless principles of the Old Testament
wisdom books. Topics will include words, work, God, family, relationships, money, evil and justice. Students will
sharpen their reasoning skills as they address modern problems using Biblical insights. Students will be expected
to participate in class discussions as well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class.
Students will complete a culminating in-class project.

Breakaway 103 - Acts and the Letters of Paul
½ Credit -4 point class

In this Bible course, students will study the Book of Acts and the Letters of Paul. This course includes fascinating
action from history as well as principles for today. Application will be made to a variety of current issues including
worldview, differing philosophies, relationships, and hope for the future. Students will be expected to participate
in class discussions as well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class. Students will
complete a culminating in-class project.

Breakaway 104 - Old Testament Kings and Propjj.ct.
½ Credit -4 point class

In this Bible course, students will study and apply the timeless principles of the Old Testament stories of kings
and prophets. This study of engaging history includes insights and significance for today. Topics will include
leadership, justice, future events, good and evil, and choices. Students will sharpen their reasoning skills as they
address modern problems using Biblical insights. Students will be expected to participate in class discussions as
well as verbal and written reflections. Activities will be completed in class. Students will complete a culminating
in-class project.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide

EXHIBIT C

Page 51



EXHIBIT C

IriCounty International Academy and International Baccalaureate Programme

Smithville High School is working together with the Tn-County Educational Service Center and other area schools
and have made available to you an exciting high-powered program. The Tn-County International Academy offers
the International Baccalaureate Diploma Programme. Students who participate in this program will receive a
college preparatory education that is globally recognized for its excellence. In addition to receiving superior college
p reparation, students often receive advantageous admissions consideration, extra scholarship consideration, and
actual college credits. The lB Diploma Programme is for the upper level students. It is a total program in grades 11
and 12 that has an emphasis on international understanding as well as academic excellence. A student who wants a
highly challenging, creative and different kind of education will benefit from the lB Diploma Programme which is
formally recognized in over 100 countries.

As noted, the lB Diploma Programme is a total program taught at an advanced level, Academically, it is similar to
the level of instruction and difficulty of Advanced Placement (AP). Being a total program, students will have
advanced two-year courses in:

• English
• Second Language (Spanish, German, or beginning German)
• Social Studies (History of the Americas which includes the government requirement)
• Science (Chemistry and/or Advanced Biology plus Physics might be an elective)
• Math (requires mastery through Algebra II and goes on to topics of functions, trigonometry, matrices, vectors,

statistics, probability, and calculus)
• Visual Art (or science elective)

Students will engage in activities that involve creativity, action, service, understanding how learning takes place, and
extensive research. Classes will have a global perspective intended to foster international understanding as well as
encouraging students to be good citizens locally, nationally, and in the world. Successful program students will be
awarded the highly respected International Baccalaureate Diploma in addition to their local school diploma.
While this is a program for students in their junior and senior years, students need to be well prepared to be a part
and succeed. That means students who are thinking about applying for admission to the Tn-County International
Academy need to do the following in grades 7-10:

• Take classes at advanced or honors levels
• Take the most challenging math possible; complete Algebra I and II and Geometry by the end of grade 10; start

H.S. math courses in middle school if possible.
• Start World Language as soon as possible and progress as far as possible by the end of grade 10; completion of

level II in a language is the absolute minimum (currently only Spanish and German will be offered in the
Academy).

• Take classes that emphasize and teach writing skills; learn research skills.
• Take electives in social studies such as Economics, Civics and Current Events.
• Have some background in the arts (i.e., class in music, visual arts and/or performing arts).
• Have good attendance, maintain a 3.0 GPA, and be a student that teachers will recommend.
• Complete Health and P.E. requirements by the end of grade 10.
• The Virtual Academy could present an opportunity to enrich or supplement your preparation in grades 9 and 10

with AP or honors level coursework. Contact your counselor to see if that option is available in your school.

Information and application packets can be obtained from your guidance counselors. Applications are currently
being accepted from students in grade 10 to begin next fall as juniors. The beginning of grade 11 is the only entry
point for the lB program.
Victoria Birk, Director /330-345-4000 ext. 3224 / ib.tnicountyesc.org

Visit the International Baccalaureate website: www.ibo.org

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 52



EXHIBIT C

SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT FLEXIBILITY INFORMATION AND GUIDELINES

Credit Flexibility applies to any alternative coursework, assessment and/or performance that demonstrate proficiency
qualified to be awarded equivalent graduation credit as applied for and approved in advance by the school district.
Approved credit awarded through this policy will be posted on the students transcript and counted as required
graduation credit in the related subject areas or as an elective. The Flexibility Credit option is meant to be completed
outside the traditional school day. The school district will communicate the aspects of the Credit Flexibility policy and
program on the district website and in the student handbooks at the high school.

Application
Only Smithville High School student (grades 9-12) may apply for credit to be awarded through Credit Flexibility. The
student will submit an application on the district Application for Credit Flexibility form. All required information must
be provided. The student may be required to provide supporting documentation as determined by the Credit
Flexibility Panel (CFP).

Cost
The student assumes sole responsibility for all costs associated with the student proposed activities, materials,
assessments and application for Credit Flexibility including Credit by Examination/Demonstration Option.

Review of Application
The application will be reviewed by the CFP (High School Principal, High School Guidance Counselor, department
member within subject area). Upon approval of a completed application, the student may then proceed with the
learning activity and credit will be awarded when all requirements are completed and evaluated. The CFP may consult
with the facilitator of the related department or others as needed to provide needed information prior to making a
decision regarding the awarding or denial or credit.

Awarding Credit

A student may be eligible to receive credit upon satisfactory completion of the alternative coursework, activity,
assessment and br performance as required by the CFP. The following standards and guidelines apply to awarding
credit:
• The total number of credits that may be awarded is not limited.

• The successful completion of a preapproved course may result in credit being designated as fulfilling either
required or elective credit toward graduation requirements.

• All courses, as applicable, must be aligned to the Ohio Academic Content Standards to receive credit.

• Credit from other districts and educational providers, including online providers, may be accepted in accordance
with the Ohio Operating Standards.

• The CFP may award credit for custom learning activity(s) in the amount approved in advance based upon the
equivalence of a 120 hour (Carnegie unit) course. In preapproved cases, partial credits may be awarded where
deemed appropriate (i.e. emergencies and transient cases).

• The CFP may award credit for preapproved assessments, performances or work products that demonstrate
mastery of content of any course offered at Smithville High School. Elective credit for courses not offered at
Smithville High School may also be earned in this manner as preapproved.

• If a student transfers from another school district to Smithville High School and the student has not completed the
course requirements to receive credit as approved by the other district, the CFP may consider this a new
application for credit. The CFP may assign partial credit for partial completion as deemed appropriate.

• Credits completed in another district before transfer to Smithville High School will count as credits toward fulfilling
graduation requirements as awarded by the sending district. The CFP will review the transfer credit to determine
equivalency to specific courses offered by Smithville High School.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 53



EXHIBIT C

• Applications for credit by assessment are due prior to the completion of the second week of the corresponding
semester. All other credit flexibility applications must be completed on or before May 1St for the first semester
and on or before November 1st for the second semester. To qualify for credit by assessment, the student must
show mastery in the subject area as determined by the Teacher of Record to receive credit. Any Credit by
Examination/Demonstration for a particular course may only be attempted one time.

• There are NO weighted grades for credits earned through credit flexibility.

• The Teacher of Record reserves the right to remove the student from a course (withdrawn with penalty) for issues
involving plagiarism and copyright violation.

• The student must complete all coursework assigned by the Teacher of Record on or before the due dates as
outlined on the plan’s timeline or the student may be withdrawn with penalty from the course.

• The decision of the Teacher of Record regarding a withdrawal from the course may be appealed to the CFP. A
letter outlining the reason(s) for the appeal must be received by the CFP within 10 calendar days following
notification of withdrawal.

• All Smithville High School student athletes must be passing 5 one credit courses (or the equivalent) on a
traditional schedule each of which counts toward graduation during the preceding grading period to be eligible to
participate in athletics. Approved Credit Flexibility Individual Proposals would count toward the 5 one credit
courses (or the equivalent) on a traditional schedule needed on a student’s schedule if the course appears on that
schedule during the required timeframe. Credit by Examination? Demonstration Option would NOT count as one
of the 5 one credit courses.

Determining Grades

• Grades earned through Credit Flexibility will NOT be weighted. The letter grade to be posted on the transcript
and included in the student’s grade point average will be awarded as determined by the Teacher of Record.

• If a student fails to make adequate progress on coursework, the approval to further pursue the proposed credit
may be revoked and a failing grade will be posted to the student’s transcript.

• The final grade for the course must be posted before the credit can count toward graduation.

• If a student is unable to complete the course due to illness (with provided medical documentation) or other valid
reason as determined by the CFP, an extension may be permitted and/or requirements revised. If the student
does not intend to complete the credit and there has been an illness or other valid reason, the application may be
withdrawn without penalty by the CFP.

• Should a student transfer to another school district, upon request of the student or parent, the district shall
forward a copy of the approved application to the new district for their consideration.

Other Considerations

• NCAA has qualification limitations on the Credit by Examination/Demonstration Option. All student athletes must
contact their Athletic Director regarding OHSAA & NCAA rules and regulations. NCM Division I Athletes are
HIGHLY ENCOURAGED to contact the NCAA Eligibility Center.

Access

This policy does not in any way prohibit access to on-line education, postsecondary options or services from another
district approved by the board.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 54



NCAA ELIGIBILITY

EXHIBIT C

NCAA ELIGIBILITY CENTER SMITHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL APPROVED COURSES

ENGLISH
• ENGLISH 9
• HONORS ENGLISH 9
• ENGLISH 10

HONORS ENGLISH 10
ENGLISH 11
ENGLISH 12
HONORS ENGLISH 11
HONORS ENGLISH 12
COLLEGE WRITING I
COLLEGE WRITING II
LITERATURE APPRECIATION
MYTHOLOGY
POETRY
SPEECH

MATHEMATICS
• ALGEBRA 1
• GEOMETRY
• HONORS GEOMETRY
• ALGEBRA 2
• HONORSALGEBRA2
• STATISTICS
• TRIGONOMETRY
• PRE CALCULUS
• ANALYTIC GEOM/ CALCULUS

SOCIAL STUDIES
• MODERN WORLD HISTORY
• AMERICAN HISTORY
• HONORS AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
• AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
• CONTEMPORARY ISSUES
• GEOGRAPHY
• PSYCHOLOGY
• ECONOMICS

NATURAL/PHYSICAL SCIENCE
• BIOLOGY
• BIOLOGY 2/ZOOLOGY
• BIOLOGY 3/ANATOMY
• CP CHEMISTRY (COLLEGE PREPARATORY)
• CHEMISTRY 130 GENERAL CHEMISTRY
• PHYSICAL SCIENCE
• HONORS PHYSICAL SCEINCE
• PHYSICS
• GEOLOGY

ADDITIONAL CORE CLASSES
• SPANISH 1
• SPANISH 2
• SPANISH 3
• SPANISH 220
• SPANISH 221
• GERMAN 1
• GERMAN 2
• GERMAN 3
• GERMAN 4

For more information, visit NCAA Eligibility Center website at www.eligbilitycenter.org.

•

•

•

•

•

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 55



EXHIBIT C

RECOMMENDED COURSE OF STUDY

9TH GRADE
• 1 Credit of World History
• 1 Credit of Physical Science
• 1 CredIt of Math
• 1 Credit of English
• .5 Credit of Health
• .5CreditofPE
• 2 Credits of Electives (i.e.: Band, Choir, AG 1, Foreign Language)
• or 1 Credit of Elective and 1 Study Hall

Total Credits: 6-7

10th GRADE
• 1 Credit of American History
• 1 Credit of Biology
• 1 Credit of Math
• 1 Credit of English
• 1 Credit of Fine Arts (ie: Band, Choir, Art)
• 2 Credits of Electives (i.e.: Foreign Language, AG 2, Fam Cons Science, etc.)
• or 1 Credit of Elective and 1 Study Hall

Total Credits: 6-7

11th GRADE
• 1 Credit of Math
• 1 Credit of English
• 1 Credit of Government
• 1 Credit of Advanced Science
• .5 Credit (Yz Financial Literacy)
• 2.5 Credits of Electives
• or 2 Credits of Electives and 1 Study Hall

Total Credits: 6-7

12th GRADE
• 1 Credit of Math
• 1 Credit of English
• S Credits of Electives
• or 4 Credits of Electives and 1 Study Hall

Total Credits: 6-7

A minimum of 6 credits should be attempted/scheduled each year. Courses must be
successfully completed in sequential order. Athletic eligibility requires a student to be
enrolled in and to pass at least 5 credits each term.

2023-2024 Smithville High School Course Guide Page 56



EXHIBIT D

8451 - DISEASE CARRYING AND/OR TRANSMITTING INSECTS

Insects (including lice, fleas, bed bugs, and cockroaches) have the potential to carry and/or
transmit numerous, and potentially life-threatening and/or quality of life-threatening,
diseases caused by infectious agents. These diseases include epidemic typhus, relapsing
fever, rickets, Chagas disease, tapeworms, dysentery, salmonellosis, E. Coli, and even
Bubonic plague.

Control of infestation by insects such as lice, fleas, bed bugs, and cockroaches is best
handled by adequate treatment of the infested person, his/her immediate household, and
other close personal contacts.

Communication from the school to parents/guardians directly and through parent/guardian
and classroom education to the students will help increase the awareness for both
parents/guardian and child. Parents/guardians need to continually observe their child for
these potential infestations and treat adequately and appropriately as necessary.

If a child in the District is found to have lice, fleas, bed bugs, and/or cockroaches, the child’s
parent/guardian will be contacted to have the child/household treated and to pick her/him
up immediately. After treatment and upon returning to school, the child will be examined by
the school health staff or director. The District practices a policy of “no live lice, fleas, bed
bugs, and/or cockroaches” and/or “no flits, nymphs, larvae, eggs or other evidence of
infestation” as a criteria for return to school.

District Course of Action:

A. Lice

1. If head lice are detected, notify the parent/guardian immediately and tell
them to either: pick the child up immediately, or pick the child up at the end
of the school day. The purpose of the pick-up requirement is to show the
parent/guardian evidence of lice and train them to recognize lice, eggs,
and/or nits/nymphs.

2. The student must stay out of school until the parent has treated the child.

3. When the child returns, the child is examined for lice and allowed to stay at
school only if no lice, eggs, and/or nits/nymphs are detected.

B. Fleas

1. If fleas are detected, notify the parent/guardian immediately and tell the
parent either to: pick the child up immediately, or pick the child up at the end
of the school day. The purpose of the pick-up requirement is to show the
parent evidence of the fleas and train them to recognize the fleas, eggs,
and/or larvae.

2. The student may return to school when there is no evidence of fleas.

3. When the child returns, the child and her/his belongings are examined for
fleas, eggs, and/or larvae and is allowed to stay at school only if no evidence
of such exists.



EXHIBIT D

C. Bed Bugs

1. If bed bugs are detected, notify the parent/guardian immediately and tell the
parent either to: pick the child up immediately, or pick the child up at the end
of the school day. The purpose of the pick-up requirement is to show the
parent evidence of the bed bugs and train them to recognize the bed bugs,
eggs, and/or nymphs.

2. The student may return to school when there is no evidence of bed bugs.

3. When the child returns, the child and her/his belongings are examined for bed
bugs, eggs, and/or nymphs and is allowed to stay at school only if no
evidence of such exists.

D. Cockroaches

1. If cockroaches are detected, notify the parent/guardian immediately and tell
the parent either to: pick the child up immediately, or pick the child up at the
end of the school day. The purpose of the pick-up requirement is to show the
parent evidence of the cockroaches and train them to recognize the
cockroaches.

2. The student may return to school when there is no evidence of cockroaches.

3. When the child returns, the child and her/his belongings are examined for
cockroaches, eggs, and/or larvae and is allowed to stay at school only if no
evidence of such exists.

Missed School Work:

Students who are not on an IEP will have their written work sent home and/or may
complete work online. Practical/lab work may be made up upon return.


